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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

g To Members of Asirvad Micro Finance Limited.

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Standalone Financial Statements of Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
Standalone Financial Statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS') prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other accounting
] principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023,
’ and its profit, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
1 year ended on that date.

‘ Basis for Opinion

i We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (“the SAs”) specified under sub-section (10) of section 143 of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“the ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the actand the rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were

addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in

forming our opinion thereon, and we do nol provide a separate opinion on these matters. We
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have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in

our report.
Sr. Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response
No.
1. | Expected Credit Loss - Impairment of ,

i
|
|

carrying value of loans and advances

Refer to Note 3(i) of significant accounting
policies and Note 39.

Under Ind AS 109, Expected Credit Losses
(‘ECL’) are required to be determined for
recognizing losses on
financial assets which are stated at

impairment

amortized cost. The Company exercises
significant judgment using assumptions
in recognizing impairment provision for |
loans and advances. 1
The computation of impairment
provision or ECL is based on significant |
management estimates and judgments,
which are as under:

¢ Judgements about credit riski

characteristics for collective |

evaluation of impairment under |

\
various stages of ECL j

e Loan staging criteria

¢ Calculation of Probability of Default |
(‘PD’) and Loss Given Default|
(LGD') ‘
probability |
scenarios and forward looking |
l

e Consideration of

macro-economic factors [

|

ECL requires a large variety of data such |
as historical data, macro-economic & state |
specific variables as an input to the ECL |
model. This increases the risk of

We performed following audit procedures:

Assessed the Company’s accounting
policies  for  measurement and
recognition of ECL in line with the
requirements of Ind AS 109 - Financial
Instruments

Understood and assessed the
Company’s process and controls on
measurement and recognition of

impairment in the loan portfolio

Verified on a sample basis, loans in
stage 1, 2 and 3 to ascertain that they
were allocated to the appropriate stage

Test checked the Probability of Default
(‘PD’) and Loss Given Default (‘LGD")
by the
management, including testing data
used in assessment and evaluation of
the support
appropriateness of the PDs at a portfolio

computations  performed

whether results

level

Test checked the computations of
determining Exposure at Default (EAD)

Test checked the manner of determining
significant increase in credit risk and the
resultant basis for classification of

exposures into various stages
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completeness and accuracy of the data
that has been used to create assumptions
in the model.

In view of the criticality of the item to the
Financial Statements, complex nature of
assumptions, interpretations of RBI
regulations & judgements exercised by
the management and loans forming a
major portion of the Company’s assets
and impairment charge for the year being
material to the net profit for the year, in
our opinion this is considered as a Key
Audit Matter.
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Performed an assessment of the ECL
provision at each stage to determine if
they were reasonable considering, the
Company’s portfolio, risk profile, credit
risk management practices and the
macroeconomic environment.

Tested the arithmetical accuracy of the
computations made by the Company

Perused the disclosures in the financial
statements in respect of ECL and
specific disclosures made in adherence
with RBI guidelines related to COVID-
19 packages.

We have also obtained management
representations wherever considered

necessary.

Information Technology (‘IT’) Systems
and IT General Control (ITGC)
impacting financial reporting

The Company operates in a complex IT
environment that involves substantial
reliance on its IT systems which are
extensively used in the operations of the
Company for processing and recording
voluminous data impacting key financial
data including loans, interest income,
repayment  collections  data  and
impairment of financial instruments.
These IT systems are also extensively
used in the financial reporting process.

Adequate  IT  General  Controls,
application controls and access controls
are required to ensure that such IT
systems are able to process the data to
ensure data consistency, accuracy and
reliability for  financial

reporting.

especially

We performed audit procedures set out

below:

Obtained an understanding of the IT
infrastructure and IT systems relevant to
the Company’s financial reporting
process for evaluation and tested relevant
IT general controls and IT application

controls.

Our audit procedures included veritying,
testing and reviewing the design and
operating effectiveness of the key
automated and manual business cycle
controls and logic for system generated
reports relevant to the audit by veritying
the reports/returns and other financial
and non-financial information generated

from the system on a test check basis.
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Also, certain manual adjustments were Tested the automated computation |
required to be made to re-classify processed by the IT system that includes
balances from control account to sub computation of interest income.

ledgers, post entries manually in fixed
asset module which added to the e We have placed reliance on audit report
complexity. issued by the independent third-party
_ auditor as appointed by the Company for
| We  have identified ‘Information review of Information Security and IT
< Technology (‘IT") Systems and IT General General Control.

_ Control  ('ITGC’) impacting  financial
' reporting as key audit matter because of [  We have also obtained management
significant use of IT system and the scale representations wherever considered
and complexity of the IT architecture necessary.

including its extensive use in the financial
) reporting process. Our audit outcome is
4 dependent on the effective functioning of
such IT systems.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 64 to the Standalone Financial Statements in relation to the restatement
of the comparative financial information for the year ended March 31, 2022 relating to the
accounting policy of recognition of revenue on credit impaired portfolio (Stage 3 portfolio) with
the parent entity's accounting policy and the requirements of Ind AS 109 ‘Financial Instruments’.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but
does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other
information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we

do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read

: the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated when
we read the Other Information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under SA
720 (Revised) “The Auditor’s Responsibilities Relating to Other Information”.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
sub-section (5) of Section 134 of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as
amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for the safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation, and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, the Management and the Board of Directors
are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Management and the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting,
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

Company has an adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating,
effectiveness of such controls,

Lvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Fivaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Standalone Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
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communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said order,
to the extent applicable. .

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as at March 31,
2023, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-
section (2) of Section 164 of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure B’".

3. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a) the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its Standalone Financial Statements - Refer Note 41 to the Standalone Financial

Statements as at March 31, 2023;

b) the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2023;
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¢) There were no amounts that were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2023; and

d) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the standalone financial statements (Refer Note 61 to the
Standalone Financial Statements), no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts (Refer Note 61 to the Standalone Financial
Statements), no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books
of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail
facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not

e

~

applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

f) The Company has neither declared any dividend nor paid any dividend during the

year.
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4. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors, including sitting fees paid to directors, during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act;

For M. P. Chitale & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 101851W

=

Sanat Ulhas Chitale

Partner

ICAI Membership No.: 143700
UDIN: 23143700BGXAWX1281

Place: Valapad
Date: May 09, 2023
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report - March 31, 2023

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements’ section of our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company of
even date:

(i) (@) Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment including
intangible assets.

(b) In our opinion, the Company’s program of physically verifying Property, Plant and
Equipment once in three years, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to such program, the physical
verification of Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the
Company during the previous year. We were informed that no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined
by us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties (other
than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favor of the lessee) classified as Property Plant and Equipment, are held
in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has notrevalued any of its Property, Plantand Equipment or intangible
assets during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on management
representations, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2023, for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (@) The Company is in the business of providing micro finance loans and Therefore, it
does not hold any physical inventories. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii) (a) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions based on the security of
current assets. According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records examined by us, the quarterly returns or statements were not required to be
filed by the Company during the year as these working capital limits utilised were
against liquid securities placed with such banks or financial institutions.
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(iii) (a) Since the Company is in business of providing micro finance loans, the reporting
under clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The investments made, guarantees provided, security given and loans and advances
granted in our opinion, prima facie, are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(c) The Company is principally engaged in the business of providing loans. In respect of
loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment
of interest has been duly stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and
receipts of interest have generally been regular as per repayment schedules except for
2,41,564 cases having loan outstanding balance at year end aggregating to Rs.
17,931.36 Lakhs wherein the repayments of principal and interest are not regular.
Having regard to the nature of the Company’s business and the volume of
information involved, it is not practicable to provide an itemized list of loan assets
where repayment of principal and interest have not been regular.

(d) Inrespect of loans granted by the Company, the total amount overdue for more than
90 days as at the balance sheet date are as under;

Principal amount Interest overdue Total amount
No. of cases
(Rs. Lakhs) (Rs. Lakhs) (Rs. Lakhs)
2,41,564 15,408.98 2,522.37 17,931.36

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records examined
by us, the Company has taken reasonable steps to recover the principal and interest
amount.

(e) Since the Company is in business of providing micro finance loans, the reporting
under clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans that were
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

(iv) There are no loans, investments, guarantees and securities granted in respect of which
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act are attracted. Accordingly, paragraph
3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither
accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed
to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the
rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost
records under sub-section 1 of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended for the services of the

Company, and, hence, reporting on clause 3 (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(vii)  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of
examination of the books of account of the company examined by us, in our opinion,
the Company is generally regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable
to it. According to information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amount
payable was outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
as mentioned in sub clause vii(a) above which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute except as mentioned below:
Details of dues of Income Tax, which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2023,
on account of dispute are given below:

Nature of the | Nature | Forum where|Period to which| Amount

statute of Dispute is the Amount (Rs. in
dues Pending Relates Lakhs)

Income Tax Act, | Income | CIT (Appeals)| AY 2015-16 1,124.50

1961 Tax

Income Tax Act, | Income | CIT (Appeals)| AY 2016-17 1,978.91

1961 Tax

Income Tax Act, | Income | CIT (Appeals)| AY 2017-18 1,521.37

1961 Tax

Income Tax Act, | Income | CIT (Appeals)| AY 2020-21 1,953.49

1961 Tax

Income Tax Act, | Income | CIT (Appeals)| AY 2021-22 501.38

1961 Tax

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions

relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as
income in the tax assessments made during the year under the Income Tax Act, 1961

(43 of 1961).

(ix) (@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.
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(b) The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority during the year.

(¢)  According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has utilized the money raised by
way of term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were raised, other
than funds temporarily placed in Bank accounts and Bank Fixed Deposits aggregating
to Rs. 15,600 lakhs, pending utilization of funds as per respective sanction terms.

(d) On an overall examination of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company,
no funds raised on short-term basis have been, prima facie, used for long term
purposes during the year by the Company.

(e) The Company does not have subsidiary, associate or joint venture Company,

accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

() The Company does not have subsidiary, associate, or joint venture, accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x) (@) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not raised any money by way
of an initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).
Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xi) (a) According to information and explanation given to us, and on the basis of
examination of the books and records of the Company, we have come across instances
of frauds on the Company amounting to Rs. 1,015.60 Lakhs (Aggregate amount),
which have been noticed and reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed

in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.
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(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year, while determining the nature, timing and extent of our
audit procedures.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence, reporting under clause 3 (xii) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all transaction with the related parties and
the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the Standalone
Financial Statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

(xiv)  (a) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate
with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports provided to us for the year under
audit, and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
directors. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(xvi)  (a) The Company is required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) and such registration has been obtained by the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial activities or Micro Finance activities without
obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration from the Reserve Bank of India as per
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (‘CIC’) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year
(xviii) There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during

the year hence reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.
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(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, aging and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
Standalone Financial Statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company
is not capable of meeting, its liabilities existing at the date of the balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due,

é‘
i
¥

(xx)  (a) Other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (‘CSR’) to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act, 2013 within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year
in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company for the year.

(b) In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent CSR amounts as
at the end of the current financial year, to a Special account within a period of 30 days
from the end of the current financial year in compliance with the provision of section
135(6) of the Act.

(xxi) Based on information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to
prepare consolidated financial statements as per section 129(3) of the Companies Act
2013, Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

For M. P. Chitale & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm RegistraﬁT(No,: 101851W

o J\
%OJ/CU/

Sanat Ulhas Chitale

Partner

ICAI Membership No.: 143700
UDIN: 23143700BGXAWX1281

Place: Valapad
Date: May 09, 2023
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report - March 31, 2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
under Clause (i) of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date)

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements of Asirvad Micro Finance Limited (‘the Company’) as at March 31, 2023, in
conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAL Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls

operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
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internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of the management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial
Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures

may deteriorate.
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Chartered Accountants

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control
with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For M. P. Chitale & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 101851W

% O\/\«L@ h

Sanat Ulhas Chitale

Partner

ICAI Membership No.: 143700
UDIN: 23143700BGXAWX1281

Place: Valapad
Date: May 09, 2023
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Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Balance Shoet as al March . 2023

r (AN in Rs. lakhs unisss !
" Particulars Note No, - ';'J As at
. March 34, 202 March 31, 2022
| |Assels
1 [Financial assats
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 5 56,683.05 79,430,458
ib) Bank balance athar than (a) above 6 32,428 96 12,392.08
(¢} Loans T 8,66, 889 58 5.42,855.32
(d) Loans given to staff Tib) 20,12 514
(&) Invastmants ] 2036547 10,713 50
ifi Darivaiive financial instrumenis 14 277247 274 10
(@) Other financial assets 3 10,898.15 10,891 38
= ng,ng;,gj i,ﬂ.ﬂhﬂ
2 |Non-financial Assets
(a) Curren! tax assels (nef) 10 3.451.84 151264
(b} Delerred 1ax assais (nat) 114{a} 650721 827358
(c} Invesimant property 12 BG4 884
(d} Preperty, plani and equipment 12 7.011.81 3.423.03
{&) Righl of use asset 12 9.362.96 7396 46
i1 | Other intangible assets 12 670.05 142 04
(g} Intangible assels under deveispman 12 . 9418
{n) Qiher non financial assals 13 1,278.18 1,137.83
28,290.79 24,988.37
Total Assets —M-—m
Il {Liabllinles and aguity
1 |Financial llabilities
{a] Derwvalive financial instruments 14 - ¥
{b) Other pavabiles 15
1) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smail enlarprses . +
(i) lotal outstanding dues of crediors afher than micro enlarprises and I BET 67 2688 28
small amerprises
() Debl securiies 18 1,15.847 05 1,38 543 44
{d) Borrowings (other than dabl securities) 17 B,87.360.56 385412 34
(8] Subordinated habilities 18 39.401.05 31.520.28
[} Cihar financial liabilities 16 1741304 1267860
_8,60,990.27 | 71,2441
1 [Nen-financial liabilities
() Curren! tax ligbilities (net) 20 (&) .
{b) Provismons 20 (b} 1.048.00
() Other non-financial iabiities b 1,800.17
284817
1 |Equity
(a) Equity share capital 22 6,264.02 523119
(b) Other equity 23 146,124 14 _1.02,056 58 |
L 1,54,388.16 | 7,387.77
Total Liabilities and Equity an.%

Notes 1 to 66 form an Integral part of the financial statomants
This is the balance sheet referred 1o In our repor of aven dale

For M. P, CHITALE & Co For and on bahalf of the Board of Direclors of
Charlersd Accountants Asirvad Micro Finance Limited

ICAI Firm Registration Mo: mtﬁm
A” GL,_______"""‘LS}’

g F 'I...*
5 . .-.-;JCTL\,-P lwd-r""'-d_ .
e e

Sanat Ulhas Chitale V P Nandakumar B N Raveendra Baby
Partner Ly ] Chairman Managing Director
ICAL Membership Number 143700 ol {OIN No. 0004451 ?: (DI No. 00043622
Date’ May 09, 2023 : T W
Flace Valapad

Rajesh KRN Namboodiripad Aparna Manon

Chigt Financial Cfficer Company Secratary

Date: May 09, 2023

Place Valapad




Asirved Micro Finance Limited
mmm-mmhmmmmh. 2023

(A Ra. lakhy un
* Particulars Nots No. Yaar anded Ew -mhd‘
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
l Revenue from aperations
Intéres! income 24 (a) 1.54,523.78 1,19,303 12
Met Gain on derecognition of financial instrumenits 24 (b} 10,380 52 11,8097 .22
urder amorised cosl category
Cividend income 24 (¢} . 1.148.80
Othar oparating income 5 8626 23 4 BBE B2
1,71,518.83 1 g
1] Cither incomis 28 4 40811 & 400,01
i [Total incomae {1 « i) —M-—-—Lﬂm
W |Expensas
Finonce cost a7 62,064 76 57.136.57
Impairment of financial instruments, Amortisation of assets & Loss an 28 27.308.43 40,082 24
daracognition of financial assels
Employee banafil axpensas il J0 BB BE 26,866 91
Depreciation and amoriisalion expense 30 3,397 14 352343
Cther axpenses 3 1142073 10,872 65 |
Total expanses (V) 14465602 m
V  |Profit before excaptional itsme and Lax - 31,071.82 2,108.17
¥l |Exceptional tems : -
Vil |Profit before tax [V- 1) 31,071.62 2.108.17
Will  [Tax sxpenss
{1} Current tax 11 (b 8,318,230 1.956,12
{2) Daterred tax 11 (b)) 2,703.38 {1.103.02)
13} Tax melating 1o aarfier years 11 (b} 236.88 E?g 1)
§,288 .53 578.49
F: Pmﬂtmm f“fm '“I“ mﬂ
X |Other comprahensive Income 23
A [{i) ltens that will not be reclassifed to profit or loss
{49.66) 155.78
8. Remeasuremant gains and (losses) on defined benefi obligations (nat)
200 67 260 a4
b. Fair valus ehanges an dervatives designated as cash Row hadge (net)
(1) Income tax redating to items that will not be reciessified o proft or inss {63.00] (112 30}
Subitotal (&) 187.31 333.90
8 (I} hems that will be reciassibed 1o profil o loss
(i} Incame 1ax relating ta Rems that will be reclassified (o proft or loas
Subtotal (B} - -
Other comprehonaive income (A + B) T8T.37 = 333,60 |
Xl |Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10 sach 33
Basic (Rs.) 34 B2 2.88
Diluted (RS | a7 2.85

Matos 1 1o 66 form an integral pert of the financial sistements
This is the statemant of profl and loes referred Lo in our repon of even date

ForM. P. CHITALE & Co
Chartered Accountgnis
ICAI Firm Registration Mo, 101851W .

3 !A}ll qu-l' ' -.-:_»,_‘\I
Sanat Ulhas Chitale 1 ¢
Farngr

ICAL Membership Number 143700

Date: May 08, 2023
Place Vaiapag

For and on behall of the Beard of Directors of

Aglrvad Micro Finance Limited
V P Nandakumar B N Raveendrs Babu
Chairman Managing Director
[DIN Mo, DD044512) {(DIM Mo 00043622)
Aparma Menon
Company Secretary

Date: May 08, 2022
Place Valapad



Anirvad Micro Finance Limitsd
Statement of Canh Flow for the ¥ear snded March 31, 3033

Nt conh ganarated [ [uned inj I operating activities (A)

B ':thn-hmlnmmm'
llﬂ'ﬂh-u| Treum mala of progenty, plant snd squgmant

Pirticutans Your ended Yoar snded
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Aiﬂuh fiarw Irom oparating scthvities

Profi before narta 110817
Agrustmanms R
Cpnecistion and emonisalion gxpernse 1.7 14 387343
myaimant of Aniinciel iakments Amorisation of sasen & Loss on 5787 04 40,087 29
dericoanilion of nancisl gesets =
thmmm-mu [7e 4 236 4T
LoasiProft| on wsis of Need sxsels [nei) !
Lvviiend iwcome 11,718 &y
Fustircn com LFRT ] 5713057
IrinvmaL o Gaposis 14,000 9 {1028 6T
lh-hnmhm a 1
Clparating proft befors warking capital changes B TRTEN 7] lﬂﬁ
Changes in working capisl
Adjusimunis for [Incresne) | decreass in oparating assets;
| o (381 487 03) 11,02, 728
(Lo ghenn i wlml! {14 ) 7138
e francis nssats 109,47 (5.082.01)
=L LT e p— 1140 35} AR B
Adlustmants lor increass | [decrssss) in oparating dablities:
Tracde paywies (1LT2081) 141 08
Otfe Srancas fadiibny 1.083 01 1,083 23)
rid riesn raneionl Rabwitias aTe 2 {2018 &)
MEt canh fow genarated | ussd in) oparatione
Hal Incame lax pad

mem.mwm (4 563.18) ey
Purchase of other intangitss gasets {BAT 24 (31704
lﬂlmnmm Q1B Tay B3y B.438 58
Diwiarn rocwevad 111000
IrveEiments (9.831.97) 140,708 500
Iniares! icurte on Gepots 3800 18 1,817
qmwmmrmmmmmumm 208334 _ﬂ
C{Cann Row lrom Anancing sctivities
Incriasa in Sham Cagiis 2B
\rCromes i Securty Pramum T4.067 18
Prexcmads irom long tevri barmowings . (s kgans 5.34.270.00 334,187 00
Fwgmymn of ong (s bomowings - s o 7,36, 348 00) {273,763 08}
iimrnad pand o benm iaria (405200 (33,7287
Frecesd s Irm leng e bonmeings - debantungs i D00 00 B9, 300 G0
Rapaymani of g Wi harmmesngs - deboriures (80,567 30) (59,215 58)
intarenl g on detenfumg (13,113 3% 116,820 10)
e B e el e (B B
Fapayineni of pacuntenon ETow g {24,060 10,545 A7)
ﬁmﬂlmmwm-mm 4 BG5 67
Bﬂwm-ﬂmm (AR BT, T riuor)
Mot Canh flow genersted | (used in) trom Bnancing sctivities (€] AT! B TRV FN
Mmfmlhﬂlnmulhmlﬂ‘ﬂ*ﬂl (2L TET A1) 14,503 80
wmmmwiuuhwuhmm T30 40 LT LR
Cash and canh squivatents sl the snd of the period bé 48308 To430.48
Canh and cash squivaients sa pat sbove comprias of the Tolkowing
18} Caak on nang 21198 BY 2000 84
{5} Balwncn s waifh banis (of ihe nature of cash and cash sauvalanis] m
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Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023 3

1 Corporate information
Asirvad Micro Finance Limited was incorporated in August 2007 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956, The Company is a Non-Banking Financial
Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company ~ Microfinance Institution (NBFC-MFI). The company is registered as a Microfinance
Institution under the Non Banking Financlal Company- Micro Finance Institution (Reserve Bank ) Directions, 2011 as amended, vide RBI letter dated

October 04,2013,

The Company is engaged in extending micro credit advances to poor women, who are otherwise unable to access finance from the mainstream banking
channels. The Company provides small value collateral free loans with fortnightly/monthly repayments. The company follows the Grameen Model with
suitable adoptions using the group where each member Is responsible for the loan repayment of the other members of the group.

In addition to the core business of providing micro-credit, the company also provides secured loans to Micro Small and Medium Enterprise (MSME') and

gold loans.

2 Basis of preparation

(i) Statement of compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) as nofified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(‘MCA”) under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amondod and other
relevant provisions of the Act. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies for all the periods pi in these fi ial stater
Except the following :
The Company started recognizing the revenue on the gross credit impaired portfolio net off provision harmonious with the requirements of IND AS 109
which was being recognized on actual receipt basis till March 31, 2022, thereby aligning its accounting policy of recognition of revenue on aadit vmptr!d
portfolio (Stage 3 portfolio) with the parent entity's accounting policy. Accordingly, as per para 14 (b) of INDAS 8, the Company has
the policy to reflect the above changes in the financial results, thereby providing reliable and more relevant information about the (:ompmy- ﬁnmcd
position, financial performance or cash flows
The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 were authorised and approved for issue by the Board of Directors on May 8, 2023.

(ii) Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India. Further, the

financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities and share based payments
which are measured at fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies.

(iii) Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end
of the reporting period. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected. Although these estimates are based on the manag it's best k i of
current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring adjustment to the carrying amoum
of assets or liabilities in future periods.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are:

Busi model

The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how the financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business
objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their
performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets are
compensated. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason
for their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held. Monitoring is part of the
Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is
not appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and accordingly prospective change to the classification of those assets are made.

Defined employee benefit assets and liablilities

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the di t
rate, future salary increases and mortality rates, Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is
highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions, All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Fair value measurements

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active
markets, their fair value is measured using various valuation techniques. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible,
but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk,
credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023 (Al smounts in € lakhs unless otherwise stated)

e reau ~ sh flows when determining an impairment allowance for loans

/ ired nt in the estimation of the amount and timing of future ca ng

!nd-ldvnn:u“ln uﬂ:lycﬂng these cash flows, the Company makes judgments about the borrower’s financial situation. These estimates are hu;d ::
a'bout a ber of factors such as credit quality, level of arrears etc. and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes

impaln;nm allowance.
P ‘.’m d in t of a range of future obligations such as litigation. Some of the pmvis.lonnul‘.nvolvo :_lgnmjc”m:mmml mm

tcome even! s ted future cash flows. The measurement of these /isi
x wmz“m’ dl;':nd ““T’. Pay ts that are expected to be “llh';rnon than one year are discounted at a rate, which reflects both
current interest rates and the risks specific to that provision.

1 iable/ amortisable assets

Manat Im‘dd.m?h of the useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets.
Uncertainties in these esti relate to ical and i -ence that may change the utility of asset.

3 Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Property, plant and equipment
Initial recognition and meas . The cost comprises purct price, borrowing cost if capitalisation criteria are met
s ducted in

P rty, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisitio : t vi
ar':ip:imcw attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade it and are g
. sed as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recogni
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and th
costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss.

iati hod, useful lives and residual value)

Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation aqd impairment I
and equipment is provided on the Straight Line method over the useful life of the assets as prescribed under Part

management’s estimates of useful lives of such assets.
Useful Life(in Years)
10
5
5
8
3

Depreciation is calculated on pro rata basis from the date on which the asset is ready for use or till the date the asset is sold or disposed. The residual
values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial year.

e cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance

e (dep:

osses. Depreciation on property, plant
‘C’ of Schedule II, which is also the

De-recognition
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal

proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset is de-recognised.

(b) Investment Property

Initial recognition and measurement
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation. Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including

transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured in accordance with Ind AS 16's requirements for cost model. The
cost of Investment property includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.
When significant parts of the investment property are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their
specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred.

De-recognition
An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic

benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the property is derecognised.

Intangible assets

Initial recognition and measurement
Intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price including any import duties and other taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from taxation authorities), borrowing cost if capitalisation criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its

working condition for the intended use.

(c

Sub ement (A jon, useful lives and residual value)
lmangfble assets are amortised over a period of 3 years from the date when the assets are available for use. The estimated useful life (amortisation period)
of the intangible assets is arrived basis the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefits and is reviewed at the end of each financial year and the

amortisation period is revised to reflect the changed pattern, if any.




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023

(d)

(e)

n

(All amounts in 2 lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Intangible assets under development
Intangible assets under development represents expenditure incurred in respect of Intangible assets under development and are carried at cost.
Cost includes development cost, b 19 costs and other direct expenditure Y to creats, produce and repair the asset to be capable of operating

In the manner int by 0 . These are ol as assets when the company d-mo;svm following recognition requirements:
8. The development costs can be measured reliably

b. The project is technically and y fi

¢. The company intends to and hnwﬂldom"uumolooommmpronct

d. The company has the ability to use or sell such intangible asset

©. The asset will future benefits,

Revenue recognition

Interest and processing fee Income on loans

Int ‘ for all fi instr, d at cost, Is d using the eff i rate (‘EIR"). EIR is the rate that exactly
di the d future cash pay or ipts over the exp d life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the
gross ying of the fi asset. The calcul takes into all | terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment
m)mmmmyhuwlmmlmm-ndlmwy-““ ble and are an integral part of the EIR, but not future credit losses.

The Company cal | i by _mElemoqroannanmoumofﬁmncmmmhmthanuedit—impa:’redassen

In case of credit-imp fi assets reg as 'Stage 3', the Company recognizes interest income on the net amortized cost of financial assets at
EIR. If financial asset is no credit-impaired Company reverts to call g interest income on a gross basis

Overdue Interest Is recognized only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made.

Income from assignment transactions

Income from assignment transactions i.e. present value of excess interest spread is recognised when the related loan assets are de-recognised. Interest
Income is also recognised on carrying value of assets over the remaining period of such assets,

Referral income

Income from cross sale services is recognized on accrual basis when the service is rendered taking into account the number of units sold at the rates
.pﬂmwlmbhohﬂnlofmlgmmm

Interest on fixed deposits
Interest income on deposits with banks is ol In time prop basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Dividend income
Dwmmlmbmmwummnmmmumummumwmemwmmdm,

Miscellaneous Income

Nlo!rnrlneomohroeognhodonlnmbwl,whonMhnouncaﬂnlntvlnmeummutamausaﬁon/couewon.

Finance cost

Flmmmmmdcmwmowmmr pany i in with the bx '.oﬂ\mdl.kﬂotherﬁnmmarschargedm
mmummmoumlmmmwmnmummtmmm.

Taxation

Current Income tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are d at the p d to be ﬁomorpaidtothamxaﬁonuuﬂmriﬁes,inawordancewimme

Income Tax Act, 1961 and the Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) prescribed therein. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the

Deferred tax
mmummm-' Sheet app on temporary diffe bety mmm:mmmwmﬂmmfmmm
amounts for fij reporting purp at the reporting date.

mmmmmgnmru-umm‘ porary diffe and defe mamnnmeogniudhrdoducﬁbbbmponlydiﬂoremub
Ohommnbprob.blomhnbbpvuﬁhwlllbelvlllabbnoalnstwmchmodeducﬁblotampomvydiﬁefenoacanboutilisod.Thseanyinganmmof
deferred tax assets is revi at each reporting date and red| mmmmmnunowrpmmmmmmmmnbemiubmo
Mdumdhmmmbhuﬁum,Unneoqnhodddhrndhxnm.nnny,am d at each rep g date and are recognised
bmmmnmmmmmmmnmmmmm‘wmmuxmenobemeovem

mmmmﬁmmmnmmmmmnnwmammvnyurwhentheusetlsruliudormIiabilityissenied,
bandonhxrltu(lndhxllm)hnhlvobommcebdorwbmnﬂvdy cted at the rep g date. Def tax relating to items recognised outside
muwhmmmocmmmroquny,
Tlxmmmmaﬂ’mﬁundI.oucomprllulhalumo'defonodhxlndwrmnnnxaxcepnommmnrecoqnizedinother
oomprﬂnnﬂvokmwmmoquny.
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mmmmmmmmdm“vm’

(a) Employee benefits

(h)

=
=

Defined contribution plan
Provident fund in accordance with the
a WWW'"WWW""MM”MMMMM‘WM, The Company has no further obligations for future

This is a defined
in which the related employee
Statement of Profit and Loss in the perlod In e s ly putions.

mmmmmunmumm-mplmm
Defined benefit plan
ubunprownnlucdvndcﬁmwmnnmd

(i) Gratuity
recog heet In res| of defined benefit gratuity plan

E.m::{\o poﬂ::!mu:: m: tv’:llr.’::l.u: of plan J:::. (If any). The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the
projected unit credit method.
i Sae id e ted der which unveiled leave are allowed to be accumulated to pe availed in future. The
e r““'-r b.":q' S ::T bc:th vntlng.ub:: nno:n. vuor:una penefit. Long term compensated absence costs are provided for pased on actuarial
vllu;ﬂon using the project unit credit method.

on denominated In ¥ I8 determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference o

of the related obligation.

The present value of the defined benefit obligati
market ylelds at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have tel
Service cost on the Company's defined benefit plan is included in @ ployee benefits exp p
number of years of service, are treated as a reduction of service cost. Gains and losses through re
recognized in other comprehensive income, which are not reclassified to profit or loss in a subsequent period.

Short-term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are expensed as the
has a present obligation to pay this amount as a resu

rms approximating to the terms
I i olofM-vadn
ments of the defined benefit plans are

amm.xpeaodwbopddﬂuwv

related service Is provided. A liability is recognised for the
tion can be Y

It of past service provided by the employee and the oblig

Share based payments
The Company has formulated an Employees Stock Option Scheme. The fair value of options granted under Employee Stock Option Plan is recognised as
an employee benefits expense with a corresponding increase in other equity.

The total exponuisroeogniudworwm period, which

by reference to the fair value of the options.
ditions are to be satisfied. At the end of each pe
rket vesting and service conditions. It recognises

nod,meanﬁtymbuiuuﬁmdhde

The total amount to be expensed is determined
thelmpadofmemmtoorwm,if

is the period over which all of the specified vesting con

options that are expected to vest based on the non-ma
any, in Statement of Profit and Loss, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

t of no lal assets

cation that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company
her of an asset's net selling price and its value in use.
h generating unittowhimtheasaetbelongsislessmaniumnyimanmm

sesses whether there is any indi

At each reporting date, the Company as:
ble amount is hig|

estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. Recovera
If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cas
the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount.
The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If at the reporting date there is an indication that if a
previously assessed impairment Joss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the ble ant

Impairment of financial assets
The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) all
LTECL), unless there has been no si
credit loss (12mECL).

sult from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within the 12

The 12m ECL is the portion of LTECLs that represent the ECLs that re
months after the reporting date. Both LTECLs and 12m ECLs are calculated on a collective basis for identified homogenous pool of loans.

of the asset (the lifetime expected credit loss or

owance is based on the credit losses expected to arise over the life
llowance is based on the 12 months’ expected

ignificant increase in credit risk since origination, in which case, the al

Loan assets
The Company follows a ‘three-stage’ model for impairment based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarised below:
« Stage 1 (0-30 days) Includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase In credit risk since initial recognition or that have low credit risk at the

reporting date.
« Stage 2 (31-80 days) includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition but that do not have objective
evidence of impalrment.

that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date.

« Stage 3 (more than 90 days) includes loan assets

The ECL Is measured at lifetime ECL for Stage 1, Sta

and Loss Given Default, defined as follows:

The Probability of Default (PD) rep ts the hood of a b

obligation,

Loss Glven Default (LGD) rep ts the Company's tion of the extent of loss on a defaulted varies nterparty

and preference of claim and avallability of collateral or other credit support. AR W — \ ype

Exposure at Default (EAD) Is based on the amounts the Company expects to be owed at the time of default. \ rlay is included in
basis.

ge 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the Probability of Default, Exposure at Default

defaulting on its financial obligation over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime PD) of the

determining the lifetime ECL. The assumptions underlying the expected credit loss are itored and reviewed on an \
Other financlal assets S
In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses If the credit risk on those
) fi
If the credit risk has not Increased significantly since Initial 0l , the Company ot nl;:v:.n.lr:lrnud "2:“::."” 'T‘QM'WWM

expected credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses.
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(

=

(k) Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabllities

m

(All amounts in Z lakhs unless otherwise stated)
Whonm-klnumlo-mnmom,MCompcnyumm-oncnqolnmomkMnMunoowrnncmm'xpmdmamﬂmndllMTormkom

the Company p monlkofnddlunoowm»gonmnnlndllumnMMMbmmmmmmaomm
on the financial asset as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or
lmnM.TMMmmmmmManﬂmmmm

effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since Initial
increased significantly since initial recognition If the lal asset is ined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet date.
Write off
ha ing the y. If the to be written off

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has stopped p 9
is greater than the lated loss all the difference |s first treated as an addition to the allowance that is then applied against the gross carrying

t. Any subsequent ries are credited to the statement profit and loss account.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand (including Imprest), d deposits and short-term highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a te of the nt of obligation can
be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Provisions are
discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material.

Contingent liability is d for:
« Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or
« Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable

of the t of the obligation cannot be made.
Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed except when realisation of income is virtually certain, related asset is disclosed.

Leases

The Company as a lessee

The Company's lease asset classes primarily con:
inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a
exchange for consideration. The lease term in future peri
assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset,

(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset
(i) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and

(iif) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

sist of leases for office premises. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
ods is reassessed to ensure that the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances o
the Company assesses whether:

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease
arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term
and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities
includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or
prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the
underlying asset.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the
interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease
liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will

exercise an extension or a termination option.

(m) Financial instruments

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company becomes a party to the cor 1al provisi of the i

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their purpose and ch istics and the ag s intention when
acquiring them. All financial assets (not measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss) are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction

costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
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__(All amounts in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Classffication and Subsequent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified and measured based on the entity's business model for managing the
financial asset and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset at:

a. Amortized cost

b. Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) or

c. Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL).
Al fi assets are mmmnmnmnnonwmmbmmmnmmmm-ﬁm-.aa-

MWMMDWM Different criteria to determine impairment are applied for each category of financial assets, which are described

(i) Financial asset carried at amortised cost

A financial asset is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal

amount outstanding.

After initial t, such uunan b ntly d at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised
oouhe-lwm.dbyhklnglmn any di onuoqulllﬂonlndhuorcoohﬂnunlnmdmdmem The EIR amortisation
is included in the Stal omeMnndLou Non-performing financial assets are carried at amortised cost in the financial statement.

(i) Financlal assets carried at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both the following conditions are met:

(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets
(b) The contractual terms of the financial asset meet the SPPI test.

FVTOCI are tly measured at fair value with gains and losses arising due to changes in fair value gr in OCI.

is recognised in profit or loss in lho ume manner as for financial assets measured at amortised cost

(i) Financial assets carried at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that are designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition and financial assets that are not measured at
amortized cost or at fair value through other prehensive income. All di tiy ial instruments fall into this category, except for those designated
and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge accounting requirements apply. Assets in this category are meau(ed at fair value with gains or
losses recognized in statement of profit and loss. The fair value of financial assets in this gory are fé to active market
transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market exists.

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial ts) is primarily d gni: (e d from

the Company’s balance sheet) when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an to pay the i cash flows in full without
tially all the risks and rewards of the

material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (i) the Company has red
asset, or (i) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a ough arrang it il if and to
what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred. nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis
that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset
and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified and measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for trading
or it is designated as on initial recognition. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts and derivative financial instruments, which are measured at amortised cost.

Classification and Sub ement
After initial recognition, all financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Any gains or losses arising on
derecognition of liabilities are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modlﬁed such an emhanqo
or modmcatton is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the resp carrying

is gnised in the Sta t of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there are a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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__(All amounts in € lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(n) Derivative financial instruments
The Company enters into derivative financial ts, cross y swaps, to ge its ing exp to foreign exchange.

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not closely related to
those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value at the date the contracts are entered into and are subsequently
each reporting period. The resulting gain/loss is recognized in Statement of profit and loss.

remeasured to their fair value at the end of

(o) Eamings per share

Basic ings per share is
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The wei

lculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attr ble to equity (after deducting attributable taxes)
ighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the

period is adj d for events 0 @ bonus issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss ( and other fi cost d) for the period M.b
equity holders and the weighted 1" ber of shares oL ",duﬂnomcpsﬂodanw]u:bdformoaﬂmdwdnuﬁvcpobmhloquny
shares

(p) Seagment reporting
The Company operates in a single
'. The Company

business segment i.e. lending to members, having similar risks and returns for the purpose of Ind AS 108 on ‘Operating
in a single geograp g tie. i

(q) Government grants
Grants and subsidies from the govemment are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that (i) the Company will comply with the conditions

attached to them, and (ii) the grant/subsidy will be received.
Grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis in profit or loss over the periods necessary to match them with the
related costs, which they are intended to compensate.

(r) Foreign currency

F ional and p ion currency
ltems included in the financial statement of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial have been prepared and presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.), which is the Company’s functional

and presentation currency

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency, by applying the exchange rates on the foreign currency amounts at the date of the
transaction. Foreign currency monetary items outstanding at the balance sheet date are converted to functional currency using the closing rate. Non-
monetary items denominated in a foreign currency which are carried at historical cost are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items on settlement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates different from those at which they were initially
recorded, are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.

(s) Securitisation and direct assignment
The securitised assets where the Company has not transferred substantially all the risks and rewards in accordance with the provisions of Indian

Accounting Standard No.109 (Ind AS 109), ‘Financial Instruments’ shall not be de-recognized and proceeds received from securitisation shall be
recognised as borrowings and interest thereon shall be recognised as finance cost.

The direct assignment transaction where the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards in accordance with the provisions of Indian
Accounting Standard No.109 (Ind AS 109), ‘Financial Instruments’ shall be de-recognized. Similarly, the gain on sale of assets arising from a direct
assignment transactions, has been recognised on de-recognition as interest only strip.

Statement of cash flows
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any

deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

(t

4 Events after reporting date
Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such
events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.

FRN NO
101851W
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6.1

(a)

(b)

71

7.2

Cash and cash equivalents
(a) Cash on hand
(b) Balances with banks

- In current accounts

- In deposit accounts - not covered under lien

Of the above, the balances that meet the definition of cash and cash

equivalents as per Ind AS 7 cash flow statements

Bank balance other than above (Also, refer note 17.1)

Balances with Banks

- In Deposit Accounts - under lien (Refer note 6.1 below)

Deposit accounts under lien comprise of:

Deposits
Deposits (excluding accrued lnlmst) Rs 2,283. 17 Lakhs (As at March 31, 2022 : Nil) are placed as credit

Loans (at amortised cost)

_(All amounts in € lakhs unless otherwise stated)
As at As at

1 March 31, 2022

3,196.83 2,268.64

30,711.45 23,860.52

13,754.77 63,301.30

5686305 143045

56,663.05 79,430.46

3242699 12,392.06
7y X 1239206

g to Rs. 30,143.82 lakhs (As at March 31, 2022 Rs. 11,631. 70 lakhs) have been placed with certain banks for obtaining term loans.
(cash PTC

Term loans 8,92,044.47 5,78,229.65
Less : Impairment loss allowance 25,154.91 35,374.33
Total 8,66,889.56 5,42,855.32
(i) Secured
Loans 74,262.26 34,929.86
Less : Impairment loss allowance 381.03 22194
Sub Total 73,881.23 34,707.92
(il) Unsecured
Loans 8,17.782.20 5,43299.79
Less : Impairment loss allowance 24,773.87 35,152.39
Sub Total 7,93,008.33 5,08,147.40
Grand Total 5,66.889.56 54285532
Note: Previous year figures has been restated due to change in accounting Policy
Loans given to staff (at amortised cost)
Loans to Staff 20.12
2012
As at)
artichiars March 31, 2023
The loan ivables r above ‘microfinance loans assigned to a third party on direct assignment in accordance with
RBI Guidelines which qualify for derecognisation as per Ind AS 109. The amounts given are net of minimum retention retained in the 1,05,541.63
books:
As at|
Rariciers March 31, 2023
Provisi as per RBI I Norms 9,912.51
Provisions as per ECL model under Ind AS 109 25,154.91
Amount recorded in the books 25,154.91
As at March 31, 2023
Asset classificati RBI | cl A;l“'ﬂon Gross carrying amount Loss allowances Provisions required | Difference between
< ] ‘;“ &8 pey; c "‘r ;:’ A i "rylng . (provisions) as required |Net Carrying @ oee lmc':‘" IND AS 109 provisions
notm) Sopen L Pe! under Ind AS 109* e NOfMS | and IRACP norms
(A) (B) ©) (D) E=(C-D) [G)
Performing assets
Standard Stage 1 8,47,040.49 7,995.61 8,39,044.88 345444 454117
Stage 2 18,120.41 1,610.86 16,509.55 73.38 1,537.48
Non Performing Assets (NPA) -
Substandard Stage 3 26,092.14 15,124.95 10,967.19 5,764.98 9,359.97
Doubtful
Up to one year Stage 713.92 377.16 336.76 545.86 -168.70
1 to three year Stage 23.14 13.52 9.62 19.48 -5.96
More than three year Stage 54.37 32.80 21.57 54.37 -21.57
Subtotal for doubtful 791.43 423.48 367.95 619.71 -196.23
Stage 8,47,040.49 7,995.61 8,39,044.88 345444 541.17
Total Stage 18,120.41 1,610.86 16,509.55 73.38 7.48
Stage 26,883.57 15,548.44 11,335.13 6,384.69 ,163.75
Total 8,92,044.47 25,154.91 8,66,889.56 9.912.51 15,242.40
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>

—(All amounts in € lakhs unless otherwise stated)
. Assot
Assot classification as per RBI | classification | Gross carrying amount | L0%® allowances Provisions required | Difference between
(provisions) as required |Net Carrying amount required | \p AS 109 provisions
norms as por Ind AS as por Ind AS under Ind AS 109* as per IRACP norms and IRACP
(A (€) (D) E=(CD) (F) (F)
assots e
Standard tage 1 5,02,773.92 1303481 49536044] 640038 96310
2 04,620.77 —19,108.77 64620 -18,462.48
on \)
IELS 1072163 __870027] 193657 65.32 8,620
Doubtful
Up to one 3 20 18.39 26.82
1to 0 3 32,47 3 0. 32.47
34.18 34,181 - 34.18
More than three 8 3
ubtotal | 105.13 85.81
tage 5 1303481 49538044 640038
Total ta 64,628.77
tage 10,826.96 8,872.08 _1,954.88 _258.79
—Yotal 5,78,229.65 33 5,42,855.32 7,305.48
Note: Previous vear fiqures has been restated due to change in accounting Policy
* The Loss A P on all stages including Stage 3 is on Of g B, I.e Principal O g + A d Interest of
Ind AS adjustments
7.3 The Stage wise break of loans reflected above (Refer Note 7) is given below :
{A) As at March 31, 2023
Loan Recelvables Stage 1: 0-30 S 2: 31-90 S 3: Above 90
I. Loans considered as Qualifying Assets 7.54,845.18 17,440.48 25,559.47
il. Loans considered as Non Qualifying Assets 92,195.32 679.93 1,324.10
Gross Carrying Amount of Loans 8.47,040,50 26.883.57 |
Less : Impairment loss allowance * 7,995.61 1,610.86 15,548 .44
(NetLoans 5.39.044.88 16.509.55 11
B) As at March 31, 2022
Loan Receivables Stage 1: 0-30 da Stage 2: 31-90 di S 3: Above 90
I. Loans considered as Qualifying Assets 4,53,019.10 62,681.50 10,285.86
il. Loans considered as Non Qualifying Assets 49,754,814 1,947.27 531.11
Gross Carrying Amount of Loans 502773911 6a6877 082696 |
Less : Impairment loss allowance * 7,393.48 19,108.77 8,872.08
(Net Loans 4, 1.954.88 |
Note: Previous year figures has been restated due to change in accounting Policy
Reconciliation of Impairment allowance on Loans
Par Amount
Impairment allowance as at 1 April 2021 3414489
Add: Impairment all e provided in of Profit & Loss 40,682.23
Less: Impairment allowance Utilised for writing off Loss assets 39,452.80
Impairment allowance as at March 31, 2022 35,374.32
Add: Impairment provided of Profit & Loss 27,368.43
Less: Impairment allowance Utilised for writing off assets 11,205.93
Less: Impairment allowance Utilised for porfolio sold to ARC 26,367.11
Less: ided for r from resigned employ 14.80
Impairment allowance as at March 31, 2023 154.91
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ii) Exposure to third party securitisations
First loss
Others

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
4 As af

Particulars ——
1) No of 5PVs sponsored by the NBFC for securitisation fransactions (count)
a.Through Direct z: 22
b.Through PTC &
Total 31 R
(if) Total amount of securitised assets as per books of the 8PVs Sponsored
a.Through 1,05,541.63 1.21,256.10
b.Through Pass through Cerilificates =
Total 1.21.256.10
(ll)Tou.mou.mdomeylhoNBFClowmwmmanﬂnmdmm
a) Off-balance sheet exposures
First loss - -
Others - =
b) On-balance sheet exposures
First loss 11,953.656 14,733.58
Others - P!
a. Pass through Ceritificates 2 p
Others e -
(iv) Amount of expl to Other than MRR
a) Off-balance sheet exposures
1) Exposure to own securitizations
First loss > -
Others z -
il) Exposure to third party securitisations
First loss - -
Others - %
b) On-balance sheet exposures
i) Exposure to own securitisations
First loss = 5
Others - S

Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitisation Compan
Particulars

Total number of loan assets securitized during the year
a.Through Direct assignment

b.Through PTC
Book value of loan assets securitized during the year
a.Through Direct assignment
b.Through PTC =
1,77,915.19 141548483
Sale consideration received during the year
a.Through Direct assignment 1,13,153.55 1,25,923.67
b.Through PTC 45,175.58 =
1,58,329.13 1,25,923..
MFI Loans d as Credit on Assets Der ised
a.Through Direct assignment 12571.718 15,624.76
b.Through PTC 7.014.28 &
19,586.08 15,624.76
Gain / (loss) on the g d in P&L
Through PTC & Direct assignment 10,369.52 11,897.22
Gain / (loss) on the i i
Through PTC & Direct assignment - -
10,369.52 11,697.22
Q of Credit Enh provided on the in the form of deposits
a.Through Direct assignment - =
b.Through PTC - &
Q of Credit as at year end . =
a.Through Direct assignment - e
b.Through PTC - %
spread R ised In the of Profit and Loss during the Year : -
a,Through Direct assignment 10,369
b.Through PTC X 5.2 "'Nln_
10,369.52 11,697.22

7.7 No disclosure has been presented as per RBI notification RBI/2019-20/220 DOR No.BP.DC.63/21.04,048/2020-21 Dated: April 17, 2020; as the balances are Nil.
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Notes o

forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Investments

Investments at fair value gh other prehensive Income
Outside India
In India

Investments at fair value through Profit or Loss
Outside India

In India

0] in v ep

Sub Total

Gross Total

Less : Allowance for impairment

Other financial assets

(a) Security deposits

(b) Retained interest on asset assigned
(c) Others

Current tax assets (net)
Advance income tax

Note: Previous year fiqures has been restated due to change in accounting Policy

11 (a) Deferred tax assets (net)

Deferred tax assets (net)
Note: Previous year fiqures has been restated due to change in accounting Policy

(AlLamounts n € lskhs uness otherwise stated)
As at As at

o Marcn31,2023 _ warch 31,2022
5.00 5.00

088075 Toriss0

050472 ¢

5.50472 -
7038547 o7

F R A— %7

98342 62085

4,840.16 741554
527457 284499
00905 foseide
345184 351264

24510

6,507.21 9.273.55
550721 s




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Z lakhs unless otherwise stated)

11 (b) Current tax and deferred tax

(i) Income tax expense

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

(a) Current tax in respect of current year 6,318.30 1,956.12
(b) Deferred tax relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 2,703.35 (1,103.02)
(c) Tax relating to earlier year 236.88 (273.61)
Total tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss 9,258.53 579.49 |

(ii) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate:

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022,
Profit Before tax from operations 3107162 2,105.17
Income Tax using the company's domestic Tax rate # 782073 529.87
Effect of other permanent differences 113.05 88.15
Effect of deferred tax remeasurement 1,087.87 234.47
Effect of change in previous year tax amount 236 88 (273.00)
Income tax recognised in the statement of profit & loss 9,258.53 579.49

# The tax rate used for the FY 2022-2023 and 2021-2022 reconciliations above are the Corporate tax rate of 22%, applicable surcharge and cess
payable by corporate entities in India on taxable profits under the Income tax act.

iii) Income tax on other comprehensive income

As at As at
Al March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Deferred tax
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation (12 50) 39.20
Fair value changes on derivatives designated as cash flow hedge (net) 75.50 73.10
Total 63.00 112.30

(iv) Following is the analysis of the deferred tax asset/(liabilities) presented in the Balance sheet

For the Year Ended March 31, 2023
(Charge)/Credit recognised in

Particulars Opening Balance [ Recognised in ? 2 Closing Balance
s Recognised in OCI
profit and Loss

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax
assets/deferred Tax liability :
Property, plant and equipment 635.51 (490.07) - 14544
Provision for employee benefits 793.97 (128.79) 12.50 677.68
Provision for loan receivables 8,815.86 (2,917.49) - 543859
Provision for fraud insurance claim receivable 179.36 103.07 - 28243
Effective interest rate on borrowings 78.98 6.41 - 8533
Present value discounting of security deposit and 570.64 177.97 - 74861
documentation fee
Effect of implementation of Ind AS 116 134.72 196.26 - 330.98
Effect of Restatement of Financial statement (230.14) 230.14
Effective interest rate on DA and PTC loans (1,866.49) 579.03 - (1,287 .46)
Gain / loss on hedge valuation (69.00) - (75.50) (144 58
Total 9,273.55 (2,703.75) (63.00) 6,507.21

For the Year Ended March 31, 2022

(Charge)/Credit recognised in

Particulars Opening Balance Rec.ogmsed in Recognised in OCI Closing Balance
profit and Loss
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax
assets/deferred Tax liability :
Property, plant and equipment 318.75 316.76 - 635.51
Provision for employee benefits 634.94 198.23 (39.20) 793.97
Provision for loan receivables 8,245.22 57064 - 8,815.86
Provision for fraud insurance claim receivable 158.52 20.84 - 179.36
Effective interest rate on borrowings (28.28) 107 26 - 78.98
Present value discounting of security deposit and 509.92 60.72 - 570.64
documentation fee
Effect of implementation of Ind AS 116 2991 104.81 -
Effective interest rate on DA and PTC loans (1,569.79) (296.70) -
Gain / loss on hedge valuation (16.35) - (73.10)
]Total 8,282.84 1,082.56 (112.30)

Note: Previous year figures has been restated due to change in accounting Policy
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

12 Property, plant and equipment, other intangible assets, Right of use assets and Intangible assets under development
Property, plant and equipment

" Other
Investment Intangible
Furnitures & | Leasehold Office Right of use | intangible
ey b s Fixtures | Improvements | Equipments Vohioioo — asset assets- ot
Land development
Softwares
8.64 2,072.76 570.65 185.49 268.96 82.26 3,180.11 1,324 533.80 54.50
954.75 2,285.60 0.49 1,671.51 - 4912.35 7,453.39 27742 39.68
8.64 3,027.51 2,856.25 185.98 1,940.47 82.26 8,092.46 8,585.80 811.22 94.18
1,368.00 1,548.76 219.67 1,425.76 - 4562.18 4,250.90 667.24
.oa;m:
8.64 4,395.51 4,405.01 405.65 3,366.23 82.26 12,654.64 12,836.70 147846 -
1,721.97 332.04 176.24 208.80 53.44 2,492.49 237.94 274.11
765.12 784.98 8.84 607.67 1033 2,176.95 951.41 395.07
2,487.09 1,117.03 185.08 816.47 63.77 4,669.43 1,189.35 669.18
417.45 250.94 24.55 275.39 498 973.31 228439 139.44
2,904.54 1,367.96 209.63 1,091.87 68.75 5,642.74 3473.74 808.52
864 540.42 1,739.22 0.90 1,123.99 18.49 3423.04 7,396.46 142.04 94.18
864 1,490.97 3,037.05 196.02 2,274 36 13.51 7,011.91 9,362.96 670.05 -

* The Company has changed its method of providing depreciation on property plant and Equipment (PPE) from Written down value to Straight line method with effect from quarter ended September 30,
2022 as it reflects the pattern in which the asset's future economic benefits are expected to be consumed, thereby aligning its depreciation policy with that of group policy. Pursuant to the change in
accounting estimate and in accordance with requirements of IND AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, the Company has computed the impact of such change during

the year ended March 31, 2023, is Rs.3,155.26 Lakhs.
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Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in 2 lakhs unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
____March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
13 Other non financial assets
(a) Goods & service tax credit (input) receivable 34134 150.72
(b) Prepaid expenses 894 .41 41094
(c) Capital advances :: gg

(d) Opex advances
(e) Others* X
ﬁ 1137.83

* (Also, refer note no 53 for ageing of trade receivables)

< The Page has been left blank intentionally>




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in € lakhs unless otherwise stated)
As at As at
—__March 31,2023 March 31,2022
14  Derivative financial instruments (Also, refer note 42.14)
Currency derivatives
Interest rate swap (2.772.47) (274.10)
16 Other payables
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (Also, refer note 40) - #
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 967.67 2,688.28
(Also, refer note no 54 for trade payables ageing)
—967.67 _2.688.28
There are no dues payable as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. The information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises have been determined to the
extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.
16 Debt securities (At amortised cost)
(a) Red: bl rtible
- Secured 1,07,075.54 83,293.44
- Unsecured 877241 55,250.00
(b) C ial papers (L d) (Refer Note 17.3) - -
(i) Debt securities in India 1,15,847.95 1,38,543.44
(i) Debt securities outside India - &
Also, refer note 17.4 1,16.847.95 13854344
17 Borrowings (other than debt securities) (At amortised cost)
(a) Secured
- Term loan from banks 5,68,464.74 3,19,349.65
- Term loan from NBFCs 25,773.90 27,354.83
- Other financial institutions 34,463.03 35,108.06
6,28,701.67 3,81,812.34
(b) Unsecured
- Term loan from NBFCs 15,789.87 3,600.00
(c) Borrowings under securitisation arrangement 42,869.02 -
__6,87.360.56 3.85.412.34
Borrowings in India 6,54,824.52 3,53,255.72
Borrowings outside India 32,536.04 32,156.62
6,87,360.66 386412.34
17.1 Security on term loans from banks and others (Also, refer note 6)
All loans are secured by hypothecation of Micro Finance Loans. Further, the Company has provided a specific lien on deposits with Banks (Refer
(a) below) and also have deposits with other NBFCs for Term Loans (Refer (b) below)
(a) Deposits with Banks & Others 32,426.99 12,392.06
(b) Deposits with NBFCs - -
32,426.99 12,392.06
17.2 Details of cash credit from bank - Secured
(a) The cash credit facility is secured by hypothecation of Microfinance Loans
(b) The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to Banks and NBFC's.
(c) The details of interest rate, tenor, repayment terms of the Short Term Borrowings are as follows:
pay it Terms Interest Rate March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Repayable on Demand | 0.00% - -
*there is no cash credit from bank during the FY 2022-2023 and FY 2021-2022
17.3
(i) Details of ial paper - Unsecured
= Particul Tenor (Days Interest Rate March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
i - I - - : x
(i) Details of commercial paper issued/repald during the current year ended March 31, 2023
Particulars Tenor (Days) L 2 _‘:::: ,':“] Date of Transaction
SBI Mutual Fund (Repaid) 7.75% 3/08/2022
SBI Mutual Fund (Repaid) 7.75% 3/08/202.
110/2022

SBI Mutual Fund (Repaid, , 8.65%
NORTHERN A'ﬁé'MgNE}Y MARKET ALPHA TRUST
(Repaid) 90 8.65% 23/11/2022

Details of commercial paper issued/repaid during the current year ended March 31, 2022
Discount rate

Particulars Tenor (Days) FAR

Date of Transaction
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in T lakhs uniess otherwise stated)

17.4 Detalls of terms of repayment- Debentures and subordinated liabilities

No. of Debentures

Closing balancs

at As at
ISIN No Type of NCD March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 . >ﬂwn=ﬁ.ﬂ3 Intorest rate | DU° 431% o March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
INE516Q08166 Sub Debt . 500 10,00.000 13.06% 30-Jun-22 N 550000 |
INE516Q08158 Sub Debt 150 150 10,00,000 12.42% 28 Jun-23 150000 | 1.500 00
INE516Q08182 Sub Debt 2 350 10,00.000 13.00% 15-Jut 22 = ] 3,500.00 |
INE516Q08174 Sub Debt - 30 10,600,000 13.00% 15-Jul-22 = 1,500.00 |
INE516Q08331 Sub Debt 10,000 10,000 1.00,000 11.90% 25-Jun-26, 16,000.00 | 10,000.00 |
INE516Q08372 Sub Debt 5,000 5,000 1.60,000 13 50% 31-Dec-27 5.000.00 500000 |
INE516Q08380 Sub Debt 550 550 10.00,000 13.50% 3 550000 | 5.500.00 |
INE516Q08398 Sub Debt 100 - 1.00.00.000 11.25% 02-O¢ 10,00000 | 1
INE516Q08408 Sub Debdt %0 1,00,00,00C 11.25% 25-Nov-28] 5.000.00
INE516Q08414 Sub Debt 2500 B 1.00,000 11.25% 31-Mar-28| 2,500 00 8GN
INE516Q07226 Other Than Sub Debt : 1,000 10 00,000 12.30% 09-Aug-23 - 50000 |
INE516Q08281 Othier Than Sub Debt 50,000 50,000 10,060 11.63% 30-May-24 500000 | 5,000.00
INES16Q07267 Other Than Sub Debt . 750 10,00.000 12.00% 27-Jun-22 - 2,500.00
INE516Q07275 Other Than Sub Debt - 700 10,00,000 12.48% C9-Mar-25 B 7,000 GO |
INE516Q07283 Other Than Sub Debt 750 750 10,00.000 10.50% 7.500.00 7.500 CO
INE516Q07291 Other Than Sub Debt 450 450 10,00,000 11.00% 4.500.00 4,500 00
INE516Q07309 Other Than Sub Deht 500 500 1.66.666 11.25% §33.33 2,500.00 |
INE516Q07317 Other Than Sub Debt 850 650 10.00,000 11.00% 8,500.00 3,500 00
INE516Q07341 Other Than Sub Debt = 1,500 10,00,000 8.60% 19-May-22 - 3,750.00
INE516Q07358 Other Than Sub Debt z 1.000 10,00,000 9.00% 14-Jun-22 - 10,000.00
INE516Q07366 Other Than Sub Debt A 750 10,00,000 8.40% 30-Jun-22 - 7.500.00
INE516Q08307 Other Than Sub Debt : 7,500 1.00,000 11.10% 05 Feb-23 - 3,750 00
INE516Q08323 Other Than Sub Debt - 500 10.00,000 10.50% 08-Mar-23 - 5,000.00
INE516Q07382 Other Than Sub Debt 500 500 3.80.000 9.22% 30-Mar-25 4,400.00 4,700.00
INE516Q08356 Other Than Sub Debt 350 500 5.66.666 11.40% 31-Dec 24 2,333 33 3,500.00
INE516Q07390 Other Than Sub Debt 606 1,000 10.00,000 9.65% 13-Juk-23 6,060.00 6,280.00
INE516Q07408 Other Than Sub Debl 1,726 2,500 10.00.000 S.71% 25-Jan-24 17,260.00 19,450.00
INE516Q07416 Other Than Sub Debt 730 720 10,00,000 11.05% 27-Feb-25 7.300.00 7,300.00
NE516Q08364 Other Than Sub Debt 450 450 3.33.333 10.00% 23-Feb-24 1,500.00 3,500.00
NE516Q07424 Other Than Sub Debt 1,450 1,450 10,00.000 11.05% 15Sep-26 14,500.00 14,500 00
NE516Q07432 Other Than Sub Debl 750 750 10.00.000 9.70% 09-May-24 7,500.00 7,500.00
NE516Q07440 Other Than Sub Debt 1,000 - 10.00.000 9.60% 12-Sep-24 10,000.00 s
NE516Q07457 Other Than Sub Debt 1150 10.00.000 8.50% 28 Sep-24 11,500.00 .
1,48,186.67 1,66,740.00
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Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Z lakhs unless otherwise stated)
17.6 Reconciliation of liabllities arising from financing activities
Debt securities
Particulars (Including subordinated ( “::r"m"zm Commercial Paper Total
liabilities)
| 01, 2021 1,43,382.37 3,19, - 4,62,716.92
e 89,300.0 3,36,167.00 - 4,27 467.00
[Repayment -59,315.59 -2,80,608.95 - -3,39,924.54 |
Interest expense 17,937.43 7,893.1 - 55,830.59 |
Interest paid -16,829.10 -33,824 4 - -50,653.56
Fair Value Changes -290.44 - -290.44
March 31, 2022 1,74,476.11 3,80,670.85 - 5,55,145.96
Proceeds 39,000.00 5,34,276.00 34,695.67 5,07,971.67
Repayment -60,567.30 -2,39,346.00 -34,695.67 -3,34,608.97
Interest expense 16,871.05 40,710.20 476.45 58,057.70
Interest & Transaction cost paid -13,113.33 -40,753.99 -476.45 -54,343.77
Fair Value Changes - - - =
March 31, 2023 1,66,665.52 6,75,557.06 -0.00 8,32,222.58
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
18  Subordinated liabilities
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (Unsecured) - 39,401.05 31,920.38
Subordinated Debt
_es0ios 3192038
19  Other financial liabilities
(a) Interest payable on assets assigned 3,696.82 3,189.01
(b) Lease liabilities (Also, refer note 34) 10,345.64 7,626.96
(c) Other payables 3,370.58 1,863.72
17.413.04 _12.679.69
20 (a) Current tax liabilities (net)
Provision for taxation (net) - -
20 (b) Provisions (Also, refer note 35)
(a) Provision for compensated absences 466.49 850.75
(b) Provision for gratuity 581.51 6456.82
1.048.00 __1497.57
21  Other non financial liabilities
(a) Statutory dues payable 1,316.45 837.14
(b) Other payables 583.72 583.72

M‘I?




[ The Company has only one class of h

having a par value of Rs.10 per share. se|
shares have the same rights and preferences
respect to

of dividend, repayment of capital

voting. In the event of liquidation of the Company,|
::‘v.m of equity shares will be entitied

| preferential
| proportion to the number of equity shares held b
the shareholders.

|any Is subject to the approval of the shareholders|
:mmmmmmum‘

interim dividend.
() shares in respect of each class in 6,11,38,729 6,113.87 |[As on March 31, 2023 Holding "'""'f
the company held by Its holding company or its| Finance Limited(Details given as)
holding shares held Note 2)
the|

A =
in the company held by each 6,11,38,729 6,113.87 |[As on March 31, 2023 Holding m
holding more than five percent Finance Limited(Detalls given as

shares the 4 Note
(h)lhlmmm.dbrllunm\dﬂnpﬁom!\d NA
contracts/commitments for the sale of shares or
the terms and 3

(i) For the period of five years immediately
pr-udlngmmnmcnmsnwsmu

ared:
+ Aggregate number and ciass of shares allotied NA,
as fully paid up pursuant to contract without| ;
ment being received in cash; i
-mmunumwmumumm NA {
lﬂulfyplldupbywlydbonu&lhcm;md
T Aggregate number and class of shares bought NA ‘
|back; ‘
a)mnsdmuamumnvmmnm NA

shares issued along with the earliest date of]
conversion in descending order starting from the

(k)ﬂsunpdd(ﬂmdmw‘odnvwdws NA|
Directors and officers);

forfeited shares (amount

(m) An NBFC shall disclose information  that NA
enables users of its financial statements to
evaluate the NBFC's objectives, policies and




| SV Rajp Vaidvanathen ___

0} A c
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

b Promotername

[ Manappuram Finance Limited

0,11,30,720

*Promoter hare means promoter as defined in the Companies Act, 2013

** Details shall be aiven separately for each class of shares
*** percentage change shall ba computad with respact 10 the number

date of issue

Note 1

dina atthe b

Reconciliation of the number of shares and

) 'h’f;’h‘l"’l’u;’llyl-l'l“n(l the year

and at the end of the reportina perlod:

K5 at March 31, 2022

at the beginning of the year or If Jssued during the year for the firel trne then with reapuct 1o the

at h 31, 2023
Equity Shares o . 1,202 Amount No. of shares” Amount
At the beginning of the perod/year 5.33,11.887 5,331.19 533 11887 5.331.16
Issued durng the year 93.28,358 83283
Qutstanding at the end of the period/year 6,26,40,245 6.264.02 5,33,11,887 6,331.19
Note 2
at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 _
No of shares held" % halding In the class % holding In
Class of shares / Name of shareholder of gh"“ No of shares held® the class of
shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
Manappuram Finance Limited (the Halding 6,11,38,729 97.60% 519,85856 97.51%
Company)

* No. of shares are in absolute numbers

Note 3 Terms / Rights attached to equity shares:

The Company nas only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. All these shares have the same i
cividend, repayment of capital and voting. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be enli

after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion 1o the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

ghts and proferences with respect ta payment of
tled to receive remaining assets of the Company,

Dividend proposed by the Board of Directors.if any Is subject to the approval of the shareholders at the Annual Genaral Mezling, excepl in the case of intenm dividend

Emplovees Stock Option Scheme (ESOS) (Also, refer note 52) :
During the year endad March 31, 2020, the Company introducad Empioyes Stock Option Scheme (o eligible employees of ihe Gornpany w.e ffrom
Date"). Accordingly 8,30,000 options ware issued with a graded vesting period and 92,500 options are outstanding as at March 31, 2023

July 01, 201€ ("Relevant



Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in ss otherwise
As at As at
__ March31,2023  March31,2022
23 Other equity

(a) Capital redemption reserve 500.00 500.00
(b) ESOS Contribution from Holding Company - <
(c) Statutory reserve 14,424 .67 10,062.05
(d) Securities premium account 79,878.05 55,810.89
(e) General reserve 35.93 35.93
(f) Surplus in statement of profit and loss 52,833.73 35,383.26
(g) Remeasurement Gain/Loss On Defined Benefit Obligation (42.98) 6.68
(h) OCI(Effective portion of cash flow hedge) 655.36 355.39
(i) OCI(Tax related to items that will not be reclassified) (160.62) (97.62)

(a) Capital redemption reserve
In accordance with Section 69 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company creates capital redemption reserve equal to the nominal value of the

shares bought back as an appropriation from general reserve

(b) ESOS Contribution from Holding Company
Under Ind AS 102, fair value of the options granted is required to be accounted as expense over the life of the vesting period as employee

compensation costs, reflecting the period of receipt of service.

(c) Statutory reserve
Reserve fund is created as per the terms of section 45-1C(1) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as a statutory reserve.

(d) Securities Premium Account
Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. It can be utilised only for limited purposes in accordance with the provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013.

(e) General reserve
General reserve represents an appropriation of profits by the Company.

(f) Surplus in statement of profit and loss
Surplus in statement of profit and loss represents the surplus in Profit and Loss Account and appropriations.

(g) Other comprehensive income (OCI) - Remeasurement Gain/ Loss On Defined Benefit Obligation
Represents remeasurement of defined benefit liability which comprises of actuarial gains and losses excluding amounts included in net interest on

the net defined benefit liability.

(h) Other comprehensive income (OCI) - Effective Portion of cash flow hedge
Represents remeasurement of cumulative gains/(losses) arising on revaluation of the derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges

through OCI

(1) Other comprehensive income (OCI) - Tax Related to item that will not be reclasssified
Represents tax related to items that will not be reclassified.




As at As
rs
i March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(a) Capital redemption reserve
Opening balance 500.00 500.00
Add: Additions during the year - -
Less: Utilised / transferred during the year - —
Closing balance 500,00
(b) ESOS Contribution from Holding Company
Opening balance - 15.30
Add : (Reversal)/Contibution during the year - (15.30)
Less : Utilised during the year - Z
Closing balance = =
(c) Statutory reserve
Opening balance 10,062.05 9,756.91
Add: Additions during the year (Also, refer note no 50) 4,362.62 305.14
Less: Utilised / transferred during the year - -
Closing balance _10.062.05 |
(d) Securities premium account
Opening balance 55,810.89 55,810.89
Add : Premium on shares issued during the year 24,067.16 -
Less : Utilised during the year - -
Closing balance 7 55.810.89 |
(e) General reserve
Opening balance 35.93 3593
Add: Transferred from surplus in statement of profit and loss - =
Less: Utilised / transferred during the year - -
Closing balance 35.93 35.93
(f) Surplus in statement of profit and loss
Opening balance 35,383.26 34,162.72
Add: Profit for the year 21,813.09 1,525.68
Add: Restatement Impact -
Less:Transfer to Statutory Reserve (4,362.62) (305.14)
Closing balance __ 5283373 35,383.26 |
(g) Remeasurement Gain/Loss On Defined Benefit Obligation
Opening balance 6.68 (149.08)
Less: Effect for the year (49.66) 155.76
Less:Transfer to Statutory Reserve = =
Closing balance (42.98)| §.68
(h) OCI (Effective portion of cash flow hedge)
Opening balance 355.39 64.95
Less: Effect for the year 299.97 290.44
Closing balance 355.39
(i) OCI (Tax related to items that will not be reclassified)
Opening balance (97.62) 1468
Less: Effect for the year (63.00) (112.
Closing balance (1 ﬁ
Total 1,48,124.14 | 1,02,056.58

Note: Previous year figures has been restated due to change in accounting Policy
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24 (a) Interest income
(I) Interest income from loan:
- Interest on loan- microfinance loans
- Interest on loan- MSME loans

(i) Interest on deposits with banks and financial institutions

(ili) Other interest income

1,39,669.50
10,860.99

4,093.29

1,14,385.37
2,992.08

1,926.67

Note: Previous year figures has been restated due to change in accounting Policy

24 (b) Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments under amortised cost category

Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments under amortised cost category 10,369.52 11,697.22
10,369.52 11.697.22
24 (c) Dividend income
Dividend income from mutual funds - 1,118.80
z 1.118.80
25 Other operating income
Loss assets recovered 6,626.23 4,669.82
6.626.23 4.669.82
26 Other income
(a) Referral fees 4,052.00 4,261.80
(b) Miscellaneous income 356.11 138.21
440811 440001
27 Finance cost
(a) Interest on borrowings
- Term Loans from banks 36,711.50 32,055.21
- Term Loans from NBFCs 3,669.91 2,157.28
- Borrowings under securitisation arrangement 224.90 84.88
- Other financial institutions 1,893.44 3,595.78
- Commercial paper 479.00 -
- Overdraft 334.83 -
(b) Interest on debt securities
- Debentures & subordinated liabilities 17,340.40 17,937.43
(c) Other interest expense
- Interest on finance lease obligations 1,196.89 586.91
(d) Other Borrowing Costs
- Loan processing fees 575.41 136.89
- Bank charges 558.48 582.18
62.984.76 5713657
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bttt LN

28

29

30

3

Impairment of financial instruments, Amortisation of assets & Loss on

derecognition of financial assets
Loans (Also, refer note 7.4 and 42.8)

Less : Exceptional item

Note: Previous year figures has been restated due to change in accounting Policy

Employee benefit expenses

(a) Salaries and wages

(b) Contributions to provident and other funds
(c) Gratuity expenses (Also, refer note 35)

(d) Staff welfare expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expense (Also, refer note 12)
(a) Depreciation of tangible assets

(b) Amortization of other intangible assets

(c) Amortization of right of use asset

Other expenses

(a) Electricity

(b) Rent (Also, refer note 34)

(c) Repairs and maintenance

(d) Insurance

(e) Rates and taxes

(f) Communication expenses

(g) Travel and conveyance

(h) Printing and stationery

(i) Directors' sitting fees

(j) Business promotion

(k) CSR expenses (Also, refer note 48)

(I) Legal and professional fees

(m) Provision for insurance claim receivable

(n) Subscription charges

(0) Software costs (Also, refer note 36)

(p) Security charges

(q) House keeping expenses

(r) Office expenses

(s) Directors commission (Also, refer note 36)

(t) Loss on sale of property, plant & equipment

(u) Payments to statutory auditors' (net of input tax credit)
- Statutory audit
- Tax audit
- Other services (Limited Review, Interim Audit and Certification)
- Out of pocket expenses

(v) Miscellaneous expenses

(All amounts in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)
Year ended Year ended
__ March31,2023  March 31,2022
27,368.43 40,682.24
27,368.43 __40,682.24
2736843 40.662.24
35,110.52 23,801.27
3,816.16 629.02
693.58 840.54
64.70 1,798.08
—39.684.96 2686891
973.31 2,176.95
139.44 395.07
2,284.39 951.41
—3397.14 352343
319.54 170.34
184.71 88465
178.01 79.30
369.27 406.41
170.95 132.06
927.66 644 96
4,635.71 3,190.83
305.01 350.49
51.27 55.10
418.81 204 .52
239.73 365.53
782.88 688.54
(176.24) 339.47
30.70 247.07
1,432.27 1,759.41
(1.95) 10.80
206.84 338.23
229.49 89.78
120.00 138.00
21.50 16.00
1.50 1.50
16.35 9.50
27.70 243
939.02 658.73

1142073
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(All amounts in € lakhs unless otherwise stated)
32 Segment reporting

mmuwnmmmmnmm.mnMMbmmmmm
banking channels. Based on the "management -amhmusm-owmw.mwowmmm
(cwmmnwmmmmuumwmm.mummmwmml
evaluated by the CODM on an overall

35

Earnings per share
Basic and Diluted earnings per share :
mmmmmmmammwhnwdmmmmwm“uw:
Year ended Year ended
March 31 1
(a)NetPrdﬁleEq.intam-!hhMB(Bast“w 21.813.09 1,525.68
(b) Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic Eamings Per Share (Nos.) 6,26,40,245 5,33,11,887
(c)Eamlngspenhare-Bmwoind-t(Pueqiym.bcemRs.iol-M) 34.82 2.86
Note: Pmioulyearﬁgweshasbeenmumdwhmm
Leases
Details of | /Expense gnied in the statement of Profit and Loss :
Depreciation expense on right-of-use assets 2,284.39 951.41
Interest expense on lease liabilities 1,196.89 586.91
Total cash outflow for leases 2,567.95 1,113.84
Lease expense on Low Value Assets / Short term assets (refer note ) 184.71 884 .65
!‘388.“ a,m.u
Maturity analysis of Lease Liabilities (valued on undiscounted basis):
Yoar onded Yeoar ended
March 31, 2023 h 31, 2022
Year 1 1,824.52 1,866.00
Year 2 2,173.07 1,806.00
Year 3 1,327.77 1,188.00
Year 4 2529 1,015.00
- 1,010.00

Year 5
Employee benefits

Defined contribution plan
(a) The Company makes Provident and Pension Fund contributions, which is a defined contribution plan, for qualifying employees. Additionally,

the Company also provides, for covered employees, health insurance through the Employee State Insurance scheme. Under the Schemes, the
Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The contributions payable to these plans by the

Company are at rates specified in the rules of the schemes
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Yoar onded Yoar ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(b) Expenses recognised
Included under 'Contributions to Provident and Other Funds’ (Refer Note 29)
Contributions to provident and pension funds 2,980.57 76.79
Contributions to Employee State Insurance 826.59 552.23
3,816.16 629.02_
Compensated absences
Expenses recognised
Included under salaries and wages (Refer Note 29) 29.02 277.73
29.02 277.73_
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current portion 136.56 192.72
329.93 139.92

Non - current portion
Net liability recognised in the balance sheet 466.49 332,64
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35  Employee benefits (continued)

35.2 Compensated absences (continued)
The key assumptions used in the computation of provision for compensated absences are as given

below:
As at As at
: __March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Discount Rate (% p.a) 7.10% 6.27%
;uture S;l:g Increase (% p.a) 10.00% 10.00%
ttrition (i)below 35 Years 35.00% 24.00%
(Il)above 35 Years 20.00% 24.00%

35.3 Defined benefit plans:
ﬂ\eCompanyoperatssagmtuityplancoveringqualifyingemployee&ThebeneﬁtpeyableiscalwlatedasperﬂnPaydemwnyAa.1972
and the benefit vests upon completion of five years of continuous service and once vested it is payable to employees on oron ination
of employment. In case of death while in service, the gratuity is payable irrespecti of vesting. The Company makes annual contribution to the

group gratuity scheme administered by the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

(a) A t gnised in the of profit & loss in respect of the defined benefit plan are as follows :
As at As at
__March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
A ts gnised in of profit & loss
Service cost

- Current service cost 655.27 464.39

- Past service cost - -

- Net interest expense 12.25 21.38
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in statement of profit or loss (A) 667.52 485.77
A ts gnised in stat t of other prehensive il
Actuarial (gain)/loss on Plan Obligations 463.79 (333.59)
Difference between actual return and interest income on plan assets- (gain)/loss (414.13) 77.83
Components of defined benefit costs gnised in other comprehensive i (B) 49.66 (155.76)
Total 717.18 330.01

(i) The current service cost and interest expense for the year are included in the Note 29 - Employee benefit expenses in the statement of profit &
loss under the line contribution to provident and other funds

(ii) The remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability is included in other comprehensive income.

(ili) The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the related current service cost and paid service cost, were measured using the
projected unit credit method.

(b) The t included in the bal sheet arising from the entity’s obligation in respect of
defined benefit plan is as follows :
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Present value of defined benefit obligation 2,455.43 1,424.66
Fair value of plan assets 1,873.93 777.84
Net (Liability) recognised in the balance sheet _(581.50) (646.82)
Current portion of the above - -
Non current portion of the above (581.50) (646.82)
—(581,50) 1646.82)
(c) Movement in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows : }
As at As at ‘
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 1,424.66 1,215.92
Expenses recognised in profit and loss account
- Current Service cost 655.27 464.39
- Interest expense (income) 93.03 76.67
Remeasurement gains / (losses)
- Effect of Changes in Demographic assumptions (252.07) (254.24)
- Effect of Changes in financial assumptions (62.04) 25.62
- Effect of experience adjustments 777.90 (104.97)
Benefit payments (411.58) (159.89)
Effect of transfer of employees from Holding Company 230.26 161.16
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 2,455.43 1,424.66

(i) The weighted average duration of the benefit obligation at March 31, 2023 is 2 years (As at March 31, 2022 is 6.233 years).
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(All amounts in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise stated)
35  Employee benefits (continued)
35.3 Defined benefit plans (continued)
(d) Movement in fair value of plan assets are as follows :
As at As at

. __March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 777.84 899.11
expenses recognised in profit and loss account

- Expected return on plan assets 80.78 55.29
Remeasurement gains / (losses)

- Actuarial gains/(loss) arising form changes in financial assumptions 414.13 (177.83)
Contributions by employer (including benefit payments recoverable) 782.50 -
Benefit payments (411.58) (159.89)
Effect of transfer of employees from Holding Company 230.26 161.16
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year L —

(e) The fair value of plan assets for India at the end of the reporting period for each category are as

follows :
As at As at
March 31 31,2022
Investment funds with insurance company (Life Insurance Corporation of India) 1,873.93 777.84

(i) The plan assets comprise insurer managed funds. None of the assets carry a quoted market price in active market or represent the entity's own
transferable financial instruments or property occupied by the entity.
(i) The actual return on plan asset for the year ended March 31, 2023 was Rs.494.91 Lakhs (For the year ended March 31, 2022: Rs. 177.83

Lakhs).

(f) The principal assumptions used for the purpose of actuarial valuation were as f
Particulars

Discount rate
Expected rate of salary increase
Withdrawal Rate

(i)below 35 Years
(Il)above 35 Years
Mortality
Pre Retirement Mortality Rate IALM (2006-08) Ultimate IALM (2006-08) Ultimate
Post Retirement Mortality Rate LIC Ann (1996-98) LIC Ann (1996-98)
1. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of indian Government securities as at balance sheet date for the estimated term of the
obligation.

2. The estimates of future salary increase considered takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.
3. In order to protect the capital and optimize retums within acceptable risk parameters, the plan assets are maintained with an insurer managed
fund (maintained by the Life Insurance Corporation ("LIC")) and is well diversed.

Risks iated with plan pr

Investment risk:
The present value of defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to the prevailing market yields
of Indian government securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations.

Interest risk:
A decrease in the yield of Indian government securities will increase the plan liability.

Longevity risk:
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants both during
and after their employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan's liability.

Salary risk:
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries. In particular, there is a risk for the Company

that any adverse salary growth can result in an increase in cost of providing these benefits to employees in future.
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35 Employee benefits (continued)
35.3 Defined benefit plans (continued)

Risks associated with plan provisions (continued)

Sensitivity analysis:
The following table summarises the effects of changes in these actuarial assumptions on the defined benefit liability.
As at As at
__March 31,2023 March 31,2022
(a) Discount rate
- Increase by 50 bps (51.32) (31.96)
- Decrease by 50 bps 55.47 33.39
(b) Salary growth rate
- Increase by 50 bps 53.44 31.92
- Decrease by 50 bps (50.46) (30.90)
(c) Withdrawal rate
- Increase by 50 bps (14.84) (28.73)
- Decrease by 50 bps 15.64 30.59
(d) Mortality rate
- Increase in Expected life time by one year 0.25 (0.02)
0.63 0.02

- Increase in Expected life time by three years

These sensitivities have been calculated to show the movement in defined benefit obligation in isolation and assuming there are no other changes in
market conditions at the accounting date. The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined
benefit obligations as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be
correlated.

Furthermore in presenting the above sensitivity analysis the present value of defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit
credit method at the end of the reporting period which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation liability recognised in
the balance sheet.

There is no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

(g) Effect of plan on entity’s future cash flows
(i) The Company expects to make a contribution of Rs. 550 lakhs during the next financial year.
(ii) The weighted average duration of the benefit obligation at March 31, 2023 is 2 years (As at March 31, 2022 is 6.233 years).

(iii) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation:

Expected cash flows over the next (valued on undiscounted basis):
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Within 1 year 550.00 199.85
1to 5 years N/A 833.91
N/A 603.44

More than 5 years

Experience Adjustments

Year ended Year ended
ESparipite Advetmanis March 31, 2023 March 31, 2021

Defined benefit obligation b 1,424.66 1,215.92
Fair value of plan assets 1,873.93 777.84 899.11
Surplus/(deficit) (581.50) (646.82) (316.81)
Experience adjustment on plan liabilities (463.79) 333.59 (170.64)
Experience adjustment on plan assets 414.13 (177.83) (13.64)




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

36 Related party transactions
36.1 Names of related parties and nature of relationsh|

Nature of shi al
Key Management Personnel (KMP) of :
the company a
1
- r
- Dl
kri -
- irect
Mr. Harshan Kollara - Independent Director
Ms. Anita Belani-Inde| nt Director
Mr. S V Raja Vaidyanathan - Non In ndent Director
Mrs. rma Menon - Company Secretary
(Holding company. ram Finance Lim
adci (o] i
Entity over which KMP has significant a L Centre P Lid
o Proficient and financlal consultancy Privats Limited
Group companies M am Comptech and C Limited
[Man: ealth care Limited

Note: Related party relationships are as identified by the Management.
36.2 Transactions with the related parties

(All amounts in ¥ lakhs unless otherwise
Year Ended, Year Ended
il lN""' oltheiany March 31, 2023 March :1f mzl
|Remuneration to KMP |Mr. S V Raja Vaidyanathan B 295 14
Mr. BN dra Babu 128.70 120.30
Mr. Yogesh Ratnakar Udhoji 17.33 7291
Ms. Aparna Menon 16.50 15.03
Mr.Rajesh KRN Namboodiripad 30.70 -
Donation Manappuram Foundation 379.85 149.89
Business Associate service - 1.79
Rent & other amenities 12.49 8.86
Proficient Investment And Financial 239 477
Consultancy Pvt Ltd
Rent receivable Manappuram Finance Limited 244 -
Training expenses Manappuram Finance Limited 74.52 69.02
Vivrti Capital Private Limited 89.19 -
Interest Expense Manappuram Finance Limited 761.03
Prchass of 801 ‘AU/llranrlnlae%puram Comptech and Consultants 425.16 281.7
Comptech and C Itants 1,167.14 1,127.02
Software expense Limited
Staff welfare expenses Adlux Medcity And Convention Centre P Ltd - 1.56
Staff welfare e: Manappuram Health care Limited - 0.58
Staff welfare expenses Manappuram Foundation B 0.02
Sitting fees 497 5.12
.83 6.02
.53 5.89
.40 6.27
.87 424
.88 57
.32 .77
.16 Eal
4.30 16
0.60 -
7.28 6.07
Commission 10 10.00
45 15.00 |
.30 16.00
.20 10.00
.73 13.00
.73 13.00
13.73 13.00
- 10.00 |
11.20 10.00
246 2
4 11.10 10.00
Mr BN Raveendra Babu 60.00 80.00 |
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(All armounts in € lakhs

139 stated)_
36 Related parly transactions (continued)

36.3 Balance as at year end

(All amounts in  lakhs unless othenvise slatad)
As at As al
it [Name olithe party March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Ron payable Profident Investment And Finandial - pas
Consultancy Pvt Ltd
Rent receivable Manappuram Finance Limited 244
Slaff welfare expenses payable Manappuram Health Care Limited B ool
[interest Generaled from CSR fund ____IManappuram Foundation - 1.56
Software exp payable Mana Complech and Consuitants 33.54 13624
Performance incentive payable Mr. S V Raja Vaidyanathan - o —— ]
Mr. BN Raveendra Babu €000 - 80.00
Commission payable Mr. A Ramanathan 11.10 - 1000
IMr. D.R. Dogra 1545 } 15.00
Mr. Subrata Kumar Atindra Mitra 16.30 16.00
Mr. Abhijit Sen 11.20 10.00
Mr_Gautam Saigal 1373 13.00
Ms_Pushya Sitaraman 1373 1300
Mr. T. Balakrishnan 1373 1300
Mr. T.M. Manoharan - 1000
Mr.Harshan Kollara 11.20 1000
Anitha Belani 246 -
Mr. S V Raja Vaidyanathan 1110 — = 10.00

Nota:

(a) The Company accounts for costs incurred by / on behalf of the Related Parties based on the actual Invoices / debit notes raised ang accruals as confiimed by
such related parties.

(b) The Relaled Parties have confimed (o the Management that as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 there are no further amounts payable 1o / receivable
from them, cther than as disciosed above,

(c) The above compensation to key management personnel excludes gratuity and compensated absences which cannot be separately identified from the
composite amount advised by the actuary.

(d) The transactions during the period are Inclusive of GST.

36.4 Disclosures of Transactions Pursuant to Requlation 53(f) of SEBI (LODR) Requlations, 2015:

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Maximum Amount .
E tstandi
Particulars Amount Outstanding| Outstanding during Amount Qutstanding M“'muz‘u?‘?:?‘::‘\; ?:a": nding
the year g
Loans and advances In the nature of
loans

From Holding Company 13,000 13,000 -
To Fellow Subsidiaries - - a
To Associates - -
Where there is
No Repayment Schedule - -
Repayment Schedule beyond 7 - .
years
No Interest - -
Interest below the rate as specified - -
in saction 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013
To Firms / Companies in which directors
are interested (Other the (a8) and (b)
above)
Investments by the Loanee in the -
Shares of Parent Company and
Subsidiary Company
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(All amounts in  lakhs unless otherwise stated)

37 Capital Management
The Company manages capital risk in order to maximize shareholders' profit by maintaining sound/optimal capital structure. For the
purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes equity share capital and other equity. Debt includes term loans from
banks, NBFC and debentures net of cash and bank balances, The Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio.
There is no change in the overall capital risk management strategy of the Company compared to last year.

Gearing ratio :

As at As at

’ rch 31
Borrowings 8,42,609.56 5,55,876.16
Cash and bank balance (56,663.05) (79,430.46)
Net debt (A) 7.85,946.51 4,76,445.70
Equity share capital 6,264.02 5,331.19
Other equity 1,48,124.14 1,02,056.58
Total equity (B) 1,54,388.16 1,07,387.77
Net debt to equity ratio (A/B) 5.09 444
Note: Previous year figures has been restated due to change in accounting Policy
38 Categories of financial instruments
The carrying value and fair value of the financial instruments by categories are as follows:
Carrying Value ! Fair Value

As at

Particulars As at
March 31, 2023,

(a) Financial assets
Measured at amortised cost

- Loans 8,66,889.56 5,42,855.32 8,66,889.56 5,42,855.32
- Cash and cash equivalents 56,663.05 79,430.46 56,663.05 79,430.46
- Bank balance other than above 32,426.99 12,392.06 32,426.99 12,392.06
- Other financial assets 10,898.15 10,891.38 10,898.15 10,891.38
- Loan given to staff 20.12 5.14 20.12 5.14
Measured at fair value through OCI
- Investments 20,365.47 10,713.50 20,365.47 10,713.50
Hedge accounting
- Derivative financial instruments 277247 274.10 277247 274.10
Total 9,90,035.81 6,56,561.96 9,90,035.81 6,56,561.96

(b) Financial liabilities :
Measured at amortised cost

- Debt securities 1,15,847.95 1,38,543.44 1,15,847.95 1,38,543.44
- Borrowings (other than debt security) 6,87,360.56 3,85,412.34 6,87,360.56 3,85412.34
- Subordinated liabilities 39,401.05 31,920.38 39,401.05 31,920.38
- Trade payables 967.67 2,688.28 967.67 2,688.28
- Derivative financial instruments - - - -

- Other financial liabilities 17,413.04 12,679.69 17,413.04 12,679.69

Hedge accounting

- Derivative financial instruments -
Total 8,60,990.27 5,71,244.13 8,60,990.27 5,71,244.13

The management assessed that fair value of loans, cash and cash equivalents, bank balances, other financial assets, borrowings, trade
payables, derivative financial instrument and other financial liabilities approximate to their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term
maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

Note: Previous year figures has been restated due to change in accounting Policy
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39 Financial Risk Management Framework
The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk manage ent
framework. The Company manages financial risk relating to the operations through internal risk reports which analyse exposure by degree
and magnitude of risk. These risks include market risk (including interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
Compliance with policies and exposure limits is reviewed by the management on a continuous basis.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the Company will incur a loss because its customers or counterparties fail to discharge their contractual
obligations. The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, investments,
loan assets and other financial assets. The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties and

incorporates this information into its credit risk controls.

(1) Credit risk management
Based on business environment in which the Company operates, a default on a financial asset is considered when the counter party fails

to make payments within the agreed time period as per contract. ‘The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit
rating system. Internal credit rating is performed for each class of financial instruments with different characteristics. The Company has
established a credit quality review process to provide early identification of possible changes in the creditworthiness of counterparties,
including regular collateral revisions. The Company assigns the following credit ratings to each class of financial assets based on the
assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets.

The Company provides for expected credit loss based on the following:

Assets covered Nature Basis of expected credit loss
Cash and cash equivalents (excluding cash on hand), other bank balances,|Low credit risk Life time expected credit loss
in nts, loans and other financial assets
Loans Moderate credit|Life time expected credit loss
risk
Loans High credit risk _|Life time expected credit loss
Financial assets that expose the entity to credit risk
Particulars Nature Lol Al
March 31, 2023| March 31, 2022
Cash and cash equivalents (excluding cash on hand) Low credit risk 53,466.22 77,161.82 |
Bank balance other than above Low credit risk 32,426.99 12,392.06
Loans Low credit risk 8,39,044.88 4,95,380.44
Loans Moderate credit| 16,509.55 45,520.00
risk
Loans High credit risk 11,335.14 1,954.88
Loan given to staff Low credit risk 20.12 5.14
Investments Low credit risk 20,365.47 10,713.50
Other financial assets Low credit risk 10,898.15 10,891.38

Cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits
Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents (excluding cash on hand) and bank deposits is managed by only accepting highly rated

deposits from banks and financial institutions across the country

Other financial assets
Other financial assets measured at amortized cost includes security deposits, receivable on assignment, advances recoverable on behalf

of business correspondence arrangements, insurance claim receivables and other receivables. Credit risk related to these other financial
assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts continuously.

Loans
The Company closely monitors the credit-worthiness of the borrower's through internal systems and appraisal process to assess the credit

risk and define credit limits of borrower, thereby, limiting the credit risk by setting limits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept for
individual counterparties. These processes include a detailed appraisal methodology, identification of risks and suitable structuring and
credit risk mitigation measures. The Company assesses increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis for amounts loan receivables that
become past due and default is considered to have occurred when amounts receivable become 90 days past due.

The major guidelines for selection of the client includes:
1. The client's income and indebtedness levels must be within the prescribed guidelines of Reserve Bank of India;

2. The client must possess the required KYC documents
3. The client's household must be engaged in some form of economic activity which ensures regular and assured income;

4, Client must agree to follow the rules and regulations of the organisation and
6. Credit bureau check — In order to deal with the problem of over extension of credit and indebtedness of the client, the organisation

undertakes credit bureau checks compulsorily for every client. The credit bureau check helps the organisation in identifying clients with
poor repayment histories and multiple loans




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in € lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(Il) Credit risk exposure

(i) Expected credit losses for financial assets other than loans

The Company have not made expected credit losses for financial assets other than loans as the maturity is within twelve months from the

balance sheet date except for other financial assets mentioned below

Cash and cash Other bank Loan given to Other financial
PAERNS equivalents balance s:nﬂ investments assets

As at March 31, 2023
Estimated gross carrying amount 56,663.05 32,426.99 20.20 20,365.47 10,912.95
Less: Expected credit losses - - (0.08) - 14,80,
Net carrying amount 56,663.05 32,426.99 20.12 20,365.47 1 .1
As at March 31, 2022
Estimated gross carrying amount 79,430.46 12,392.06 5.14 10,713.50 10,891.38
Less: Expected credit losses - - - - -
Net carrying amount 79,430.46 12,392.06 5.14 10,713.50 10,891.38

(i) Movement of carrying amount and expected credit loss for loans

Definition of default:

The Company considers default in all cases when the borrower becomes 90 days past due on its contractual payments. The

Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at lifetime ECL for Stage
Default, Exposure at Default and Loss Given Default.

Expected
1, Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the Probability of

(#) If the probability of default increases or decrease by 10 b:

respectively. Similarly i
by Z 336.94 lakhs respectively

Particulars Stage 1 S 2 3
Gross carrying amount as at April 01, 2021 4,70,496.16 34,081.12 9,086.78
Assets originated* 92,754.08 38,124.93 41,310.03
Net transfer between stages
Transfer to stage 1 - (3,112.68) (73.70
Transfer to stage 2 (48,552.61) - (43.34
Transfer to stage 3 (11,923.70) (4,464.60) -
Assets del nised (excluding write offs) - - -
Write - offs (including death cases) - - (39,452.81
Gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 5,02,773.92 64,628.77 10,826.96
Assets originated* 3,85,706.66 -753.81 58,672.30
Net transfer between stages
Transfer to stage 1 - -1,011.05 -92.90
Transfer to stage 2 -15,179.13 - -227.00
Transfer to stage 3 -26,232.01 -44,683.74 -
Assets derecognised (excluding write offs) -27.03 -58.81 -31,077.82
Wiite - offs (including death cases) -1.93 -0.96 -11,217.97
Gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 8,47,040.49 18,120.41 26,883.57
*Assets originated during the year has been presented on net basis i.e. the collections has been netted off.
(iii) Reconciliation of loss allowance provision from beginning to end of reporting period:

Particulars Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Loss allowance as at April 01, 2021 9,600.52 15,475.70 9,068.67
Increase of provision due to assets originated during the year (7,329.79) 320.26 39,145.78
Net transfer between stages
Transfer to stage 1 - 1,337.07 70.92
Transfer to stage 2 4,710.42 - 39.50
Transfer to stage 3 412.31 1,975.77 B
Assets der nised (excluding write offs)
Impact of ECL on exposures transferred between stages during the year - - (39,452.81)
Write - offs (including death cases) s - -
Gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 7,393.46 19,108.80 8,872.07
Increase of provision due to assets originated during the year -12,641.35 -30,076.66 40,741.82
Net transfer between stages
Transfer to stage 1 = -147.38 -69.64
Transfer to stage 2 1,022.27 - -159.17
Transfer to stage 3 12,221.58 12,734.74 =
Assets der nised (excluding write offs) -0.34 -8.50 -24.862.26
Wirite - offs (including death cases) -0.02 -0.14 8,974.38
Gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 (#) 7,995.61 1,610.86 15,548.44

asis point the expected credit loss will increase or decrease by ¥ 400.66 lakhs
f the loss given default increases or decrease by 100 basis point the expected credit loss will increase or decrease



Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(1) Concentration of loans (*)

Particulars

Micro finance loans

8,17,782.20

Micro, small and medium enterprise (MSME)

3,750.37

Loans against Gold Jewellery

70,511.89

Total

(*) The above figures represents the gross loan value along with interest accrued

(b) Liquidity Risk Management :

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages its

liquidity risk by ensuring as far as possible, that it will always

have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and

stressed gondiﬁ9n§, without incurring unacceptable losses or risk to the Company’s reputation. The Company maintains adequate reserves
and bgnkmg fpulit!es, and continuously monitors the forecast and actual cash flows by matching maturing profiles of financial assets and
financial liabilities in accordance with the approved risk management policy of the Company periodically. The Company believes that the

working capital (including banking limits not utilised) and its
requirements.

cash and cash equivalent are sufficient to meet its short and medium term

Refer Note 42.19 which details the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed
repayment periods. The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the Company may be required to pay.

(c) Market Risk
Market Risk is the risk that the fair value or the future cas!

factor. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may result from changes in th

h flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market

e interest rates, credit, liquidity, and other market

changes. The Company is exposed to two types of market risk as follows:

Interest Rate Risk
h flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cas

The Company is subject to interest rate risk, principally
may differ from our funding sources, while the borrowings
assess and manage the interes

t rate risk by managing the assets and liabilitie:

because the Company lend to customers at fixed interest rates and for periods that
are at both fixed and variable interest rates for different periods. The Company

s. The Asset Liability Management Committee ensures that

all significant mismatches, if any, are being managed appropraitely.

The Company has Board approved Asset Liability Manag
interest rate to be charged on the loans given.

Sensitivity -
The sensitivity of the statement of profit and loss is the effect

is the sensitivity of profit and loss in interest rates.

ement (ALM) policy for managing interest rate risk and policy for determining the

of the changes in market interest rates on pank and other borrowings. Below

Particulars

Interest sensitivity”
Interest rates — increase by 0.50%

2,348.22

Interest rates — decrease by 0.50%

* Holding all other variables constant




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Price Risk
The Company's exposure to price risk is not material and it is primarily on account of Investment of temporary treasury surpluses in the
highly liquid debt funds for very short durations. The Company has a board approved policy of investing its surplus funds in highly rated
debt mutual funds and other Instruments having insignificant price risk, not being equity funds/ risk bearing instruments.

Foreign currency risk

The Company is exposed to foreign currency fluctuation risk for its External Commercial Borrowings (ECB). The Company's borrowings in
foreign currency are governed by RBI guidelines (RBI master direction RBI/FED/2018-19/67 dated 26 March 2019 and updated from time
to time) which requires entities raising ECB for an average maturity of less than 6 years to hedge minimum 70% of the its ECB exposure
(Principal and Coupon). The Company hedges its entire ECB exposure for the full tenure of the ECB as per Board approved Interest Rate
risk, Currency risk hedging policy.

The Company for its ECB, evaluates the foreign currency exchange rates, tenure of ECB and its fully hedged costs. The Company
manages its currency risks by entering into derivatives contracts as hedge positions and the same are being governed through the Board
approved Interest rate risk, Currency risk hedging policy.

The Company's exposure of foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in Z are as follows:

As at As at
_March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Hedged
e (34,734 .44) (32,760.00)
Derivative financial instrument* 34,734.44 32,760.00
Unhedged . ¥

* represents the notional amount of the derivative financial instrument

Hedging policy

The Company's hedging policy only allows for effective hedging relationships to be considered as hedges as per the relevant Ind AS.
Hedge effectiveness is determined at the inception of the hedge relationship, and through periadic pr ctive affacti -

to ensure that an economic relationship exists between the hedged item and hedging instrument. The Company enters into hedge
relationships where the critical terms of the hedging instrument match with the terms of the hedged item, and so a qualitative and

quantitative assessment of effectiveness is performed.




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes formina part of the financial statemants for the vear ended March 31, 2023

__(Allamounts in €lakhs uniess otherwise staled).

under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

40  Disclosures required
Based on and to the extent of information by the C

supp!

Development Act, 2008
mummmmmnm

pany from
mwmmmmm(uwlom,nmmunmmmu.mmm

31, 2022 are fumished below:

(l)WmﬂMMmeuunmanmm
@)mummmhmmuunmdonmm\gm
(o)mmammmmnmauwm»nmmn
payable for the year

remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year

mmmummm“mmnmmm.mmmm

Note:

Dues to Micro and Small have been

by the Management.
Continaent Liabilities and commitments

A. Contingent llabilities:

(a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as
debt,

(®) financial guar and

(c) Other money for which the company ls contingently
liable {refer (1) below)}

a“

(1) Income Tax

- Income Tax (A.Y. 2015-16)
- Income Tax (A.Y. 2016-17)
- income Tax (A.Y. 2017-18)
- Income Tax (A.Y. 2020-21)
- Income Tax (A.Y. 2021-22)

o be d on capital account

- Other Intangible Assets
(b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid;
(c) Other commitments (specify nature).

Year ended Year ended

RN 4
SRR

wwmmwmmmmnmumm

_mwﬂ_xnmz
7,079.65 4624.78
1,124,50 1,124.50
1,978.91 197891
1,521.37 1,521.37
1,953.49 -
501.38 =
7,079.65 462478
160.00




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

A) Income Tax

Income Tax (A.Y. 2015-16)

DuﬁnglhsFY?OWJaJh." pany has an A order under Section 143(3) for the AY 2015-16 with a demand of 7 1, 12‘50Wm~m
of share pi amount by the Company as unexp cash credits, expense claimed towards employee stock opfion scheme and disallowance of
depreciation under Section 32 of the Income Tax Act, 1961

The Company has filed appeals against the above with the Commissioner of Income Tax - Appeals. Based on p advice, the company strongly believe that

case will be decided in their favour and hence no provision has been considered. However In the FY 2017-18 the Company has paid an amount of 7 224 90 Lakhs
being 20% of the total demand and the same has been disclosed as part of Deposit under protest

Considering the fact that, the ground of order received for AY 2015-16 is similar to order received for AY 2011-12 and AY 2014-15 for which the Company has
received favourable order from CIT(A), the Company expects a favourable order to received for AY 2015-16 also. Further, outflows, if any. arising out of these claims
would depend on the outcome of the decision of the appellate authorities and the Company'’s rights for future appeals.

Income Tax (A.Y. 2016-17)
During the FY 2018-19, the Company has received an Assessment order under Section 143(3) for the AY 2016-17 with a demand of 1,978 91 Lakhs by taxing the
receipt of share premium amount received by the Company as unexplained cash credits under Section 56(2)(viib) of the Income Tax Act. 1961

The Company has filed appeals against the above with the Commissioner of Income Tax - Appeals. Based on { advice, the pany strongly belfieve that
case will be decided in their favour and hence no provision has been considered. However In the FY 2017-18 the Company has paid an amount of 7 385 78 Lakhs
being 20% of the total demand and the same has been disclosed as part of Deposit under protest

Considering the fact that, the ground of order received for AY 2016-17 is similar to order received for AY 2011-12 and AY 2014-15 for which the Company has
received favourable order from CIT(A), the Company expects a favourable order to received for AY 2015-16 also. Further, outflows, if any, arising out of these claims
would depend on the outcome of the decision of the appellate authorities and the Company’s rights for future appeals.

Income Tax (A.Y. 2017-18)

The accounting for securitisation transaction is governed by guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India vide its Master Direction on Non-Bamng Financial
Company — Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. Accordingly p has gr
transactions during the year. At the time of regular assessment, Assessing Officer disallowed finance cost on above and it and
added the same to our total income on the ground that company had made true sale of the securitized assets by derecognizing the assets from its financials and
therefore there cannot be any loan or associated financial cost and raised demand of ¥ 1,424.27 Lakhs in this regard Company had received advice from tax counsel
to contest the above demand as the company’s accounting of transactions is in line with RBI's extant guidelines. Assessing officer di [»]

deposited to bank account subsequent to 8th November 2016 and added the same under Income from Other Sources as unexplained money w/s 69A of Income Tax
Act on the ground that it is in contravention of SBN Cessation of Liabilities Act 2018 and SC judgement in earlier cases regarding the source of cash and had raised
demand of Z 97.09 Lakhs in this regard. Company is advised by Tax Counsel to contest this demand on the ground that there is no specific provision in the Income
Tax Act to tax the amounts received as demonetized currencies.

The company had filed appeals against both the above demands with the C issioner of Income Tax-Appeals. Based on p advice, the

believes that the case will be decided in their favour and hence no provision has been considered. However, in the FY 2019-20, the company had paid an amount of 2
304.27 Lakhs, being 20% of the above total demands and the same has been disclosed as part of Deposit under Protest. Further. outflows. if any, ansing out of these
claims would depend on the outcome of the decision of the appellate authorities and the Company's rights for future appeals.

Income Tax (A.Y. 2020-21)

During the FY 2022-23, the Company has received an Assessment order under Section 143(3) for the AY 2020-21 with demand of ¥ 2.134 39 Lakhs by disallowing
expenses and ICDS adjustment aggregating to the tune of Z 8,413 23 Lakhs under section 41, 438, 36(1)(va) and 36(1)(viia) w.r t Gratuity, leave encashment, bonus,
delay in remittance of employee contribution to PF, ESI and ICDS Adjustments.

The Company has filed appeal against the demand with the Commissioner of Income Tax - Appeals. Based on the professional advice, the company strongly believe
that majority of the disallowance will be decided in their favour and hence no provision has been considered except in case of bonus and ICDS Adjustments for which
provision of Z 180.90 Lakhs is considered in the books of accounts

Income Tax (A.Y. 2021-22)

During the FY 2022-23, the Company has received an Assessment order under Section 143(1) for the AY 2021-22 with demand of 2 557 35 Lakhs by disallowing
expenses and recovery of bad and doubtful debts aggregating to the tune of 2 1,560.61 Lakhs under section 438, 36(1)(va) and 41 w.rt Gratuity, leave encashment,
bonus, delay in remittance of employee contribution to PF, ESI and recovery of bad and doubtful debts etc

The Company has filed appeal against the above with the Commissioner of Income Tax - Appeals. Based on professional advice, the company strongly believe that
majority of the disallowance and deemed income will be decided in their favour and hence no provision has been except for ce w r t bonus and
gratuity u/s 43B for which provision amounting 56 98 Lakhs is considered in the books of accounts




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes formina part of the financlal statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023

42 Disclosure Pursuant to Reserve Bank of India Notification DNBR (PD) CC No, 002/03,10,001/2014-18 dt, November 10, 2014

423 Related party transactions
Details of all material related party transactions are disclosed in Note 36,

424 of (other than Director)
Detalls of payable 1o (other than director) are n Note 26,
425 of xp! md NPA's
The Company in the free loans for fixed amounts ranging from ¥ 10,000 to ¥ 80,000 to
women engaged In various income qomrnﬂnq ldtvltm As at March 31, 2023, the Company has provided loans to more than 29 01 lakhs
women and hence, the relating o and NPA's are not applicable to the Company.
426 IM'M@NH&W_'
As at As at
Slrprgre] March 31, 2023 March 31, QI
—_Crisl AT+ 7
Crisil
Crisil AA-/Stable| CRISIL AA-/Stable|
BWR AA-/STABLE|
CARE A+; STABLE
CAl
Crisil table Ci
M1C1-SMERA -
Crisil PPMLD AA-/Stable
a7
As at As at
2.34% 0.88%
3.73% 10.38%
NA NA
7.33% 5.56%
Unsecured personal loans 23.15% 9.94%
Auto loans (commercial vehicles) NA NA
Other loans 281% 3.42%
42,8 Provisions and Contingencles (shown under the head Expenditure in Statement of Profit and Loss)
Year ended Year ended
Provision for income tax (excluding deferred tax) 6,318.30 1,664.62
Provision towards standard assets (16,881.74) 1,426.03
Provision towards non performing assets® 44,250.17 30,256.21
Provision and contingencies on gratulty 693.58 640.54
Provision towards compensated absences (151.71) (260.19)
Provision for insurance claim receivable (176.24) 330.47
e e e

“Includes amount of provision reversal for ARC

Note: Previous vear fiaures has been restated due to chanae in accounting Policy




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes

part of the nts for the vear ended March 31, 2023

Ta29 Wovementof NPAs

42.10

4214

Net NPAS to net advances (%)

:;mmm of NPAs (Gross)
Opening balance 10,626,968 9,086.78
58,672.30 41,192,

(¢) Reductions during the year
(d) Closing balance

Movement of Net NPAs

(a) Opening balance 1,064.80 18.10
(b) Additions during the year 17,930.48 1,089.57
(c) Reductions during the year

(d) Closing balance

of p for under financing activities
(a) Opening balance 3537432 24,144.89
(b) Provisions made during the year . »
(c) Write-off / write-back of excess provisions | (39,452 81
(d) Closing balance

Note: Previous vear fiaures has been restated due to chanae In accountina Policy

Overseas assets (for those with Joint ventures and
The Company did not have any overseas assets during

Off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored
The Company did not sponsor any SPVs during the

During the year company has not given any advances with

Investments

As
March 31 3
Value of Investments

(i) Gross Value of Investments
(a) In India 20,365.47 10,713.50
(b) Outside (ndia, - -
(ii) Provisions for Depreciation
(a) In India - -
(b) Outside India, - =
(iif) Net Value of Investments
(a) In India 20,365.47 10,713.50
(b) Outside India. - -

nt of p held rd! P! ion on
(i) Opening balance
(i) Add : Provisions made during the year
(iii) Less : Write-off / write-back of excess
(iv) Closing balance

Derivatives:
Asat Asat

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap
The notional principal of swap agreements 32,760.00 32,760.00
(Gains)/flosses which would be incurred if counterpartie 2,772.47 274.10
agreements
Collateral required by the NBFC upon entering into swaps =
Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps - o
The fair value of the swap book 2,772.47 274.10

s failed to fulfill their obligations under the

Quantitative disclosures
Particulars Asat Anw

32,760.00 32,760.00

277247 274.10




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes

part of the for the vear ended March 31, 2023

_(Alemounts in €lakhs unless otherwise stafed).

4215

4216

4217

42.18

Quaiitative disclosure

During the year ended March 31, 2023 the Company has an existing derivative financial instruments to exposure

manage its to interest rate risk and foreign
ge rate risk. D held by the C y are Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps (CCIRS). D are initially d st fair value at the date 8
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at each reporting date. The g is recognised in the Statement of
mmb— unless the is mhmnnm@ummmmumunmhnwd
:t:l mmxtmmwfwm:nm?mmmnmmmm-mmw
value is recognised as a financial liability. 3 ol s Sl " i o

The Company makes
use of to manage hmmummmmnmhmmmn
Company applies hedge for that meet sp criteria.

At the of a hedge the Company formally desigr and the hedge 1o which the Company wishes to apply hedge
mﬁmwmumoﬂmmwuwum.m includes the Company’s risk objex and
mmmm,nwm,nmm«mnmunmmmmm“m“
Company would assess the effectiveness of changes in the hedging i i 9
mnnmmmmnwuumdﬂnhmmwnmmmnmmmmm
bmmmmmmmmmnmmmummmw

mmmmmm.mmmmumummmm-mmmnm-m

Cash flow hedge

Ammwunmumwnmhwmmi oa risk with a asset or liability and could
affect profit or loss. For designated mmmmmmdummuhamnmmumm
Mhoamm(ummwm).mmmdnmammu d ly cost

is inthe P income or expense line of the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Capital Adequacy Ratio
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Denominator Ratio Numerator Denominator Ratio

(a) Capital to risk-weig| assets ratio (CRAR) 1,75.310.35 8,91,815.35 19.66% 1,24,030.02 5,95,337.33 20.83%
b) Tier | CRAR 1,44,769.77 8,91,815.35 16.23% 97,791.35 5,95,337.33 16.43%
(c) Tier Il CRAR 30,540.58 8,91,815.35 3.42% 26.238.67 5,95.337.33 441%

ul Ratio 67,518.80 27.472.20 245.77% 79,430.468 9,085.80 874.23%

m:mmmmmwmnmnmm

Details of of parent
mwmmmmwm-mmmmumm

Mlhd&mkmmﬂ(mm amvmrunl(em.)nc.mwmnsrc
mmmmnmdmummmmmmmwwmmwwmsw

Unsecured Advances
Refer note 7(a)
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Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(AN amounts in € lskhs uniess otherwiss stated)
44 Disclosures in terms of RBI/2019-20/88 DOR.NBFC (PD) CC. No.102/03.10,001/2019-20 dated November 4, 2019:

As at March 31, 2023
i) Funding concentration based on sianificant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings);. .

Number of Significant Counterparties e % of Total Daposits | ;;; l

2 1L,
As at March 31, 2022
Lo Nmber of Sgnificant Counerpartios prew— T E
L 1) i
Notes:
A “Significant counterparty” is defined as a single or group of or affilated In agaregate for mors than 1% of the NBFC-NDST's,
NBFC-Ds total liabilities and 10% for other taking NBFCs.
Total Liabilities has been computed as Total Assets less Equity share capital less Reserve & Surplus and basis extant ALM gu
(ii) Top 20 large deposits (amount in lakhs and % of total deposits) - Not applicable
(iii) Top 10 borrowings
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022
T 4,93,304.85 52.74% 38674923 |
(iv) Funding based on 1 product
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Name of the instrument/product % of total % of total
W S liabilities
other than debt securities) 6,87,360.56 79.56% 385412.34 67.13%)

Debt securities 1,15,847.95 13.41%) 13854344 24.13%
Subordinated liabilities| 39,401.05 4.56% 31,92038 5.56%|

Notes:
A “significant instrument/product” is defined as a single instrument/product of group of similar instruments/products which in aggregate amount to more than 1% of the NBFC-NDSI's,
NBFC-Ds total liabilities and 10% for other non-deposit taking NBFCs.

Total Liabilities has been computed as Total Assets less Equity share capital less Reserve & Surplus and basis extant ALM

{v) Stock Ratio
Particulars

Commercial papers as a2 % of total liabilities
Commercial papers as a % of total assets

Non-convertible debentures (original maturity of less than one year) as a
% of total abilties

Non-convertible debentures (original maturity of less than one year) as a
% of total assets

Other short-term liabilities as a % of total liabilities

Other short-term liabilities as a % of total assets

(vi) Institutional set-up for Liquidity Risk Management

The Board of Directors of the Company has an overall responsibility and oversight for the management of all the risks, including liquidity risk, to which the Company is expesed o in
the course of conducting its business. The Board approves the govemance structure, policies, strategy and the risk limits for the management of liquidity risk. The Board of Directors
Wumdnnummmmmmu(M)mmwmwpomm‘wmw,mmwwumwmwammnnq
liquidity risk, faced by the Company. The meetings of RMC are held at quarterly interval. Further, the Board of Directors also approves constitution of Asset Liability Committee
(ALCO), which functions as the strategic decision making body for the asset-liability management of the Company from risk-retum perspective and within the risk appetite and guard-
rails approved by the Board The main objective of ALCO is to assist the Board and RMC in effective discharge of the responsibilities of asset liability management, market risk
management, liguidity and interest rate risk management and also 1o ensure adherence to risk tolerance/limits set up by the Board. ALCO provides guidance and directions in temms
dmm.w,mm.mimmldwrﬂulmmnAmmﬁmmMmhnmmumMuMm&mbmmm
of ALCO meetings are placed before the RMC and the Board of Directors in its next meeting for its perusal/ approval/ ratification.




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

45 Disclosure Pursuant to paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit or Holding)

S.No

kv Amount Outstanding

(a)

(b)
©

(d)
(e)

©

Liabllities:

Loans and Advances avalled by the NBFC
Inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not
paid:

Debentures .
Secured 1,07,075.64 -
Unsecured 48,173.47 ”
(other than falling within the meaning of public|
deposits)

| Def " -

Term loans
- Secured 6,28,701.67
- Unsecured 16,780.87

Commercial paper

Finance lease obliations
Associated liabilities in respect of
securitization transactions

Inte loans and -

83,293.44
87,170.38

38181234
3,600.

S.No

Particulars

(a)
(b)

(0]

(i)

(iii)

Break-up of Loans and Bills

Unsecured
BrukupoanndAlmmdmckonHlnmdovacoumlngmnmAFCltﬂvMu

Lease assets including lease rentals accrued and due:
(a) Financial lease
(b) Operating lease
Stock on Hire including Hire Charges under Sundry Debtors:
(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessed assets
Other loans counting towards AFC activities
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed
b) Loans other than (a) above

[other than those Included in (3) below] :

34,929.86
5,43,299.79




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
mmmuhmmmnmmmmu.m

4“5

Di Pursuant to
ph 13 of Non-Banking Financlal (Non-Deposit
(continued) . Accepting or Holding) Norms ( Bank) Directions, 2016)
S.No
Particulars As &8
4 Break-up of Investments
Current Investments
| Quoted:
(] Shares:
(a) Equity 6 '
(b) Preference 3 -
(i) Debentures and bonds 5
(i) Units of mutual funds %
(v) Govemment securities - 7
n Unquoted:
0] Shares: - -
(a) Equity
(b) Preference v .
(i) Debentures and bonds - -
(i) Units of mutual funds . s
(@iv) Government securities - >
Long Term Investments
! Quoted:
(0] Shares: - e
(a) Equity
(b) Preference - -
(i Debentures and bonds G G
(i) Units of mutual funds v =
(v) Govemnment securities 10,708.50 10,708.50
n Unquoted:
o Shares:
(a) Equity 5.00 5.00
(b) Preference - -
(i) Debentures and bonds - >
(i) Units of mutual funds - -
@) |Govemment securities . =
w |Investment in Pass Through Certificates - -
(vi) Others(Security Receipts in ARC and PTC) 9,504.72 -
Borrower Group-wise Classification of Assets Financed as in (2) and (3) above
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
S.No Category Net of Provisions) of Provisions)
Secured Unsecured Total Secured Unsecured Total
1 Related parties.
(a) Subsidiaries - - - - =
(b) Companies in the same group - - - - =
(c) Other related parties - = - & o
2 Other than related parties 73,881.23 7,93,008.33 ,86,889.56 37072 5,08.147.40 54285532 |
73,881.23 7,93,008.33 8,66,889.56 707 5.08.147.40 54285532 |
Note: The amount of Assets financed represents the net owned portfolio outstanding after adjusting the p for standard, and doubtful assets.
6 Investor Group-wise Classification of all Investments (Current and Long Term) In Shares and Securities (both Quoted and Unquoted) :
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 |
Market Value / Break up Market Value / Break up
S.No Calagory Value or Fair Value or Net Book Value Value or Fair Value or Book Value
Asset Value Net Asset Value
1 Related parties
(a) (a) Subsidiaries - = = &
(b) (b) Companies in the same group - 3 p S
(c) (c) Other related parties - - % =
2 Other than related parties 20,365.47 __20,365.47_ ___10713.50_ _10.713.50 |
20,365.47 —20,365.47 1071350 | 10.713.50
7 Other Information
As at March 31, 2023 AsatMarch31,2022 |
8.No Oatagory Related Parties Other than Related Parties | Related Parties | e han Ralated
[0} Gross non-performing assets » 26,883.57 - 9.607.96
i Net non-performing assets s 12,310.33 s 1711.09




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts in Z lakhs urless otherwise stated)

46 High Quality Liquid Assets disclosure pursuant to RBI/2019-20/88 DOR.NBFC (PD) CC. No.162/03.10.001/2019-20 dated 04 November 2019

- As at June 30, 2022* As at Sap 30, 2022* Asat December 31, 2022* As at March 31, 2023
Total Total Total Total
| Ui ighted
parvcutrs Vo (e | e [TV R Woigtos  [To Ukl e [Tom nveghed) g
9 Value (average) 9 Valve (average) 9 Value (average) Value (average)
High Quality Liquid Assets
Cash and bank balances 19,489.15 19,489.15 20,151.34 20,151.34 24,073.11 24,073.11 42,908.23 42,202.28
Ui fixed dep 17,679.70 17,879.70 57,921.20 57,921.20 5564357 55,€43.67 13,754.77 13,754.77
|Investment in G sec 11021.63 11021.€3 10855.75 10855.75 11023.5 11023.5 10,855.75 10,855.75
43,390.48 48,390.48 88,928.29 £8,928.29 90,740.28 90,740.28 67,518.80 67,518.80
Cash Outfiows P -
U 2. o . & & -
Secured who'esale funding = - % :
Additional requirements, of which - - 2 -

Outflows related to derivative exposures and other 5 . i 5

g‘ —2:.. n—!-w

Outflows related to loss of funding cf debt products - - - -

Credit and liquidit i = s <
Other funding ob i 40,134.97 46,155.22 71,250.17 81,937.70 53,890.00 61,973.50 55,262.60 64,356.99
Other contingent funding obligations = o = <

s 40,134.97 46,155.22 71,250.17" 81,937.70 63,850.00 61,8735.50 55,8€2.60 64,356.99
Cash Inflows S =
Secured lending e %
Inflows from fully p ing exp = -
Other cash inflows 43,172.93 32,379.70 47,865.81 35,899.36 47.479.25 35.609.44 49,179.61 36,884.71

43,172.93 32,378.70 47,865.81 35,899.36 47,479.25 35,609.44 49,179.61 36,884.71
Liguidity coverage ratio
- = As at June As at September As at December As at March

S \ 30, 2022 36, 2022 31, 2022 31, 2023
Total high quaity figuid assets (z) 48,390.48 88,928.29 90,740.28 67,518.80
Totzi net cash outfiows (b) : 13.775.52 46,038.24 28,354.05 27,472.29
Liguidity coverage ratio (a)/(b) 351.28% 193.16% 344.18% 245.77%

* The Infiows and outfiows for the quarier ended June 30, 2022, September 30, 2022 and Decemter 21, 2022 have been extracted from the form DNBE4 filed by the Company with the reserve bank of In

Qualitative disclosures

The Reserve Bank of India has prescribed monitoring of sufficiency of NBFC's liquid assets pursuant to RBI/2015-20/68 DOR.NB
Ratio (LCR) is aimed at measuring and premoting shon-term resilience cf N!

lasting for 30 days.

The ratio comprises of high quality liquid assets (HQLAS) as numerator and net cash outflow:
of lizbikties by 1.15 times and cash inflows are calculated by multiplying tne outstanding

The Company has implemented the LCR framework and has consistentl

regulatory requirement of 60.00%.

s in 20 days as denominator. Cash outflows are calculated
balances of various categcries of contractual receivables by 0.75 times

FC (PD):CC. No.102/03.10.001/2019-20 ¢z
EFCs to potential liquidity disrupticns by ensuring'maintenance of sufficient high qu

ied C4 November 221¢. The Liquidity Coverage

liquid assets (HQLAS) tc survive an acute stress scenario

ly maintained LCR well above the reguiatory threshold. The average LCR for the quarter ended March 31, 2023 was 245.77%

by multiplying the outstanding balances of various categories or types

hich is above the




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
_(All amounts in € lakhs unless otherwise stated)
47  RBUDNBS/2016-17/49 Master Direction DNBS. PPD.01/86.16.001/2016-17 dated on September 29, 2016
{a) Current Year 202223 Wiore than Fs. 1 1akh_ Loss than R, 1lakh |
R e B L T
Category Number of Instances Amount jnl: e
IEM’!‘MI"“WMM
- By Employees 66 oot 3 T gay
A = - 3
i ma— o 3 i
Ab) Previous Year 2021-22 han Rs. 1 lakh ‘
Wore than Rs. 1 1akh Leoss than |
Category Number of Instances Amount m"" e Amount
|Emmmwmwmdmh
- By Employees 29 12453 2 146
A 2 278 14 :-‘7%
LW: 31 2131 18
Note: The above summary is prepared based on the with the C and relled upon by the Auditors,

47.1 Disclosure as required under DNBS (PD) CC. No. 300 / 03.10.038/2012-13 dated August 3, 2012

Net Interest Margin during the Year:

Year ended Ysar ended

Average Interest (a) 24.16% 20.35%
Average effective cost for borrowing Interest (b) 10.10% 10.45%
1$.00% 2.90%

Net Interest Margin (a-b)
The Average interest represents the effective rate at which loans have been disbursed to the customers for the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

The Average interest cost of borrowings of the Company for the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 have been computed based on the monthly interest cost divided by the average
monthly of The A ge cost of gs include the g

a) Upfront processing fees paid by the Company for availing loans.
b) Interest loss on fixed deposits placed as collateral, being difference between rate of interest on fixed deposit and the interest rate on the borrowings.

47.2 Undisclosed income
There are no transactions not recorded in the books of accounts.




&nmmuﬂu
’ forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 (Al smounts in € lakhs unless otherwise stated)

During the year, the Company Incurred an aggregate amount of Rs soclal Section
: .200.72 Lakhs towards corporate responsibility in compliance 36 of the Companies Act 2013 read with relevant
mmmmm.mmamcsnmnmm: " . !

Projects related to FY 2022-23 | Projects related to FY 2021-22
24128 21229

200.72

120,34 1

80.39
Fund Is allocated for ongoing| Fund Is allocated for ongoing
P

(;)Dmmmmmm,-.q..mmmm-mvm/umn

\pany by the y in relation to CSR expenditure as per
ccounting Standard 18, R d Party Disclosures.
Trust Name
i) Amount transferred for CSR Projects during the ye 04 17081 |
iii) Amount utilised during the year as on March 31, 2023 2%.72 176.81
Iv) Surplus g ted for CSR fund during previo 1.56 =

v) Unsp Retumed for CSR Projects during the year 2.2 NA |
()When the amendments to Section 135(5) and 135(6) are made
applicable, then the following details in the notes should also be

pent amount

IA] 312.29
ed Fund of Sch.V1l within 6 months NA Ni
during the vea! NA| 176.8
ar A 176.81
A 135.48]
NA| NA|
NA] NA
NA A
Al NA
NA| NA|
Opening Balanace- in separate CSR unspent A/c NA| 312.29
Amount required to be spent during the year 185.11 176.81
Amount spent during the year from Company's A/c 185.11 NA|
Amount spent during the year from CSR unspent Alc NA 176.81
Closing Balance with Company 40.57 NA|
Closing Balance in CSR unspent Alc NA] 135.48|
(g) CSR iies as ified in Vi of C ies Act, 2013 a) Promoting education a) Promotion of Quality education

b) Rural development projects and |b) Rural development projects and
for reducing inequalities for ing inequalities
faced by socially and economically |faced by socially and economically

backward group backward group

c) Promotion of c) Promotion of

d) Eradicating hunger, poverty and (d) Eradicating hunger, poverty and
malnutrition malnutrition

e) Promotion of Health care and  |e) Promotion of Health care and
Women empowerment Women empowerment

) Facllities for senior citizens and

measures

for reducing inequalities faced by

socially and

economically backward groups;

g) Disaster management, including
relief,

rehabllitation and reconstruction
|activities

i) Preventive Healthcare and

(h) Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a
the ts in the p during the year should be -136.24

|shown separately. _
Note-

(i) Above details are related to Expenditure made during FY 2022-23 for CSR Project w.r.t FY 2021-22 and 2022-23. Further, Surplus generated in previous
year (FY 2021-22) amounting to Rs.1.56 lakhs has been added in CSR Budget for Projects related to FY 2022-23.

(ii) Unspent CSR amount as on March 31, 2023 stand at Rs. 40,57 Lakhs and the same has been transferred to separate unspent CSR account on April 26,

49 Detalls of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company has not traded or i d in Crypto y or Virtual y during the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

50 Statutory Reserve
As per Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, the Company is required to create a reserve fund at a rate of 20% of the net profit after tax of the Company every year. Considering the
Profit after tax for the year ended March 31, 2023, Rs. 4,362.62 Lakhs is transferred to the statutory reserve as required under Section 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Act, 1934.




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Z lakhs unless otherwise stated)
51 Impact of hedging activities
a) Disclosure of effects of hedge accounting on financial position:
Change In the
value of hedged
Carrying amount cm"'l“ :"m' item used as the Eine o
Type of hedge and risks of hedging Maturity date ;::. basis for Balance Sheet
instrument i nw:n'? nt recognising
hedge
_effectiveness
Cash flow hedge Asset
Foreign exchange forward contracts 2,772.47 |August 27, 2023, 2,498.37 (2,198.40)|Borrowings
(Cross currency interest rate swaps) October 13, 2023 and
September 29, 2023
b) Disclosure of effects of hedge accounting on financial performance
Change in the
value of the Hedge m
hedging ineffectiveness Amount reclassified from cash flow ctiiiant of
Type of hedge instrument recognised in hedge reserve to statement of profit profit and loss
recognised in statement of profit or loss Seriie of e
other and loss kil atin
comprehensive
Cash flow hedge
Foreign exchange forward contracts 299.97 - (2,198.40)|Finance Cost
(Cross currency interest rate swaps)

< The page has been left blank intentionally >




Asirvad Micro Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023

(Al amounts in € lakhs unless otherwise stated)
52 Employee Stock Option Scheme (ES0S), 2019

(a) The details of the Employee Stock Option Scheme 2019 are as under:
Date of share holders’ approval
gumber of options approved oa;m

ate of grant !‘!L..___I '
Number of options granted 4_1__1252&1’:
Method of settiement

e

Graded Vesting

_Equity]

30% after two years from the date of grant i.e. July 1, 2021 and 35% after|

three years from the date of grant i.e July 1,2022 and the balance 35%
after four year from the date of grant |.e. 1,2023

4 years from vesting date

Continuous employment /service as on relevant date of vesting and pre-

determined performance parameters, if any

The Company has adopted the Employee Stock Option Scheme framed in accordance with the Section 62(1)(c) of the Companies Act 2013 read
with Rules 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 made thereunder.

The Company has granted 830,000 options at an exercise price of Rs. 364/- on July 1,2019 which will vest over a period of four years from the
grant date (30% after two years from the date of grant i.e. July 1, 2021 and 35% after three years from the date of grant i.e July 1,2022 and the

balance 35% after four years from the date of grant i.e. July 1, 2023. The exercise period commences from the date of vesting and will expire not
later than four years from the date of vesting.

Exercisable period
Vesting conditions

(b) The summary of the movements in options is given below:

As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Options outstanding, beginning of year 2,42,500 5,12,500
Options granted during the year - -
Increase on account of Bonus issue - -
Lapsed Options restored during the year - -

Options lapsed during the year 1,50,000 2,70,000
Options Exercised during the year - -

Options unvested and Outstanding at the End of the Year 92,500 gz,uoo

Options outstanding at the year end comprise of :

- Options eligible for exercise at year end - -

- Options not eligible for exercise at year end 92,500 2,42,500

92,500 2,42,500

(c) Pro-forma Disclosures for ESOS :

In accordance with SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, no compensation cost for
ESOS 2019 has been recognized based on the fair value at the date of grant. Hence there is no impact on profit after tax and there is no dilution
in earning per share.

(d) The fair value of options estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes method and the assumptions used are as under

Particulars As at July 01, 2019
Option fair value 80.93
Risk free interest rate 6.88%
Expected Life (in years) 3.00
Expected volatility 50.00%
Share price on the date of grant (face value % 10 per share) 239.37

e
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